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Send with fee and attachments to:
NYS Office of the Attorney General

Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Libeny Street

New York, NY 10005

2020
Open to Public

lnspection

l.General lnformation

3. Annual Exem

4. and Attachments

5. Fee

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2Q21)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. lt does not refer to its IRS tax designation.
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For Fiscal Year ng (mm/dd/yyyy) Oj / OI / 2O2O and Endins (mm/dd/yyyy) O6 / aO / 2O21
Check if Applicable:

Address Change

Name Change

lnitial Filing

Final Filing

Amended Filing

Reg lD Pending

Name of Organization:

EOMMUNTTY SERVTCE .qOCTFITY OF' NF:W YORK
Employer ldentification Number (ElN):

13-5q622.O2
Mailing Address:

633 TIIIRD AVENT]E- 1OtrH FT,OOR
NY Registration Number:

nn-an-rR
City/State/ZlP:
NEIW \IORK NTl/ 10017

Telephone:

).1). 614-5??4 ??4
Website:

WWI^I - CS.qN1/ nll(f
Email:

C|r|AR AMTNA AC.q.qNY . ORG
Check your organization's

registration category: [_-l zn onty l--l eet onty [x I ounr- (7A & EprL) [-l Excrupr
Confirm your Registration Category in the

Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification
See instructions for certification requirements. lmproper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

two siqnatories.

We cerlify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the besf of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the Sfafe of New York applicable to this report.

DAVID R. .]ONES
President or Authorized Officer:

"ruril Print Name and Title

CHARI,ES TARA}IINA
EONTROLLER

Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:
q.lan-urq rh:hz

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. lf your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both

categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or

additional attachments are required, lf you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

See the following page

for a checklist of

schedules and

attachments to
complete your filing.

l--l v". lf, ruo 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co.venturer

for fund raising activity in NY State? lf yes, complete Schedule 4a.

l*l ves [--l ruo 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? lf yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the

next page to calculate your

fee(s). lndicate fee(s) you

are submitting her€:

7A filing fee

$ 2q

EPTL filing fee

$ 1 qoo -

Total fee:

$ 1 q26 -

Make a single check or money order
payable to:

"Department of Law'l

Page 1



GHARSOO
Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments lF:

-Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

-Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Pad 3.

-Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARSOO as described in Part 4:

lX I lt yo, answered "yes" in Pad 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

EE
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF, and 990.T if applicable

All additional lFlS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

l--l Orr org"nization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25;OOO and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

lf you

[]En
are a 

-/ A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report

Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

No Review RepOrt or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

[-l W" are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

f] go, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

H Szs, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee

$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1 ,000,000

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1 ,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

[F] gr soo, if the NET woRTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General

Charities Bureau Registration Section

28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

{eed Assr'g]lance?

Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com

Call: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

3?9oaz6-lr r Of S CHARsOO Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 20211

3

ls my Reglstratlon Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau

and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registratign
Exemption for Charitable Organizations' These

organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do I tlnd my organlzatlon's NEf WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part l,line 22
- IRS Form 990 EZ Paft I, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between

Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part ll, line'16(c)) and

Total Liabilities (Part ll, line 23(b)).

Page 2



{

Return of Organization Exempt From lncome Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 49+7(aX1) of the lnternal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

) Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB

*,.' 990 2020
Dopartment of the Treasury

A For the 2020 calendar or tax

status:

J Website:

and

to

Iv"" lxlno

B check if
applloablo:

f-lAddress
L_lchange
f---l Name
L-Jchange
T---l ln it ial
L-lroturn
f-lFinal
L--Jreturn/

termln-
ated

l----'l Am en d ed
L-lr6turn
f-"lApplica-
L---Jtion

pending

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

Gross $

H(a) ls this a group return

for subordinates?

H(b) rre att subordinates included?nYes l-_l No

lf "No," attach a list. See instructions

H G number

mm
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: |FllE: MTS.qTON OF' TI{F: COMMTINTtrY

C Name of organization

Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered t0 street address) Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

F Name and address of principal officer:DAVID R. ,JONES

501 insert n50 494 0r 527

0theroration Trust Association

4
5
6

7a

7b

Prior Year
tL 1 6q 1\6

10q 5 5-
).1 F't't q21 

^

-t 6nq -

46 RO4 'ta4 -

8
9
10

11

Contributions and grants (Part Vlll, line t h) ........
Program service revenue (Part Vlll, line 29)

lnvestment income (Part Vlll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) .........................

Other revenue (Pan Vlll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Bc, 9c, 10c, and 11e) .........
8th h 11 Part Vl colu

419 _\46.
0

1q ?7q n1).-
100 07).^

1E'710 724^
?R 60q 41a-
1n 1gq 1).1 -

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part lX, column (A), lines 1'3)

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part lX, column (A), line 4) ................
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part lX, column (A), lines 5'10) .....

16a Professional fundraisingfees(PartlX,column(A), line11e) ...............
b Total fundraising expenses (Part lX, column (D), line 25) >

Other expenses (Part lX, column (4, lines 11a-1 1d, 11'f'24e) .

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part lX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less Subtract line 1B

17

18

19
Beoinnino of Current Year

).).q qoc 2).e ^

?q dRR L66
1 0n L1 R 'tR)

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Pan X, line 26)

20

21

Part ll

o)
o
trt!c
(,

oo
od
o
o)

't
o

2 Check this box ) if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vl, line 1a)

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vl, line 1b) ..........
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a)

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Pafi Vlll, column (C), line 12 ................
Form 990-T Part line 11

Year

nature
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and t0 the best 0f my knowledge and belief, it is

and co of than information of which has kn

Sign
Here

Date

nAvrn R. JoNEs, PRE.qTDENT/CEO
Type or print name and title

PTIN

Paid

Preparer

Use 0nly

o32ool 12-2e-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDUI,E O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

0):c
c,

ot

oooco
o.x
uJ

o

Check
PrinVType preparer's name

NNWAPN T{. FIAT,|FAZAR OPA
Preparer's signature

Firm'sname l' DORF'MAN ABRAM.q MTI.qTC. LLC
Firm'saddress> 250 PEHLE AVE., SUITE 702 D

rorm 9901zozo1



m
**_*** 2

lYlCheck if Schedule O contains a resoonse or note to anv line in this Part lll

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE MT.qSTON OF' THE COMMTTNTTV SE:R\/TOE: SOCTF:TY OF' NNW Y Ta 1r's.q \ T.q 'Fo
TNEI\TMTET\/ DPAPT.EIMC WEITTTI{ TTPNATE! A P lTrlEiilTm Dn\tEiDrfllZ nT.AQQ TN \TElTrtMElTa

ETTY- AND TO ADVOE ATF: TT|F: SV.qTE'IMTC CT{ANGF:.q RF:OTITRF:D E:T,TMTNA|FE: .qTTCT{

PROBT,EM.q. C.qS WTT,T, F'OCTIS ON F:NABT, E:MPOWE:RTNG AND PROMOTTNG
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990"E2?

lf "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?..

lf "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

ves lF]ruo

Yes El ruo3

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program seryices, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue. if anv, for each service reoorted.

4a(coae:-)(e*punse"$@includinggrantsol$30,190.)(Revenue$
C.q.qIS I.IF:AT,TT{ TNT?FT A'FT\IE!q NEII)APTFME:NT CONNTTCT.q HF:AT,TI{ a(aEl poT.Trtv
PE!.qE!AEl(rT{ AN\IOCA|I|E: C EAAP r\TTAT.TTFl/ AEAEAr\PNART,E!

EOVERAGE FOR AT.T, AND PROVTDE.q EDTTCAT TON AND NTRF:CT }IF:AT,TI{ AGE:

A-C,CT.qTFANdE: .Fr) NE:W \'API. rtAt\TqTTMElPq Ttq.q ] -q HTIAT,TTI

an\Tn(aarFEl.q. iFHE! o.q.q \Tl\tTtalrFnD \TE!IFTrI6PIf . tFlItr T\TnElpTINDE:NIF

EONSTIMER AOY NFITWORK: TI{F: ABD?F El PROGRAMT TT{F: MANAGFiD APEI

Nr)\TqTTMEIP A-qqT-qTFA DDAlaPAM /MNNAD \ I{APT.E!M

ME!\TiFAT, fItrAT.rFI{'IAPtr DDr\.TEirtM lNIIAMD\ EIAP

MANI/ NF' rFITRS E! DPr\.TEI/alnC TlCS .qTIF,rrONtFR A nrFC TTITTFI{ l\TElmWnElTa.q OEr

COIJ|TiTINTTY RA.qE:N OI?(IANTZATTON.q lFO .q {^oN.qTTMEtR.q AcRo.q.q
4b (coao: 

- 

) (expenses g 1 , 9 9 7 . 32 f. including srants or $ 64.859. ) (Revonuo$

RITTTRF:D & S OR \IOT,TTNTE:E:R PROGRAM ( P.qVP \
MATNTATNF':D Ar\I anrnr\rn rrnPp.q nE 600 .TT\TrTtElElP-q T^IHn OONTFTNTIE:T) ,qE!P\IE!

NTTPTI\Id TFHE: T/arrm nE1 rFr{E! rt6\rTn 1 q paNNETMTN

DPA\/TNTNI: \TT'FAT. -q ItT/.Fc tetltT/aIJ T\TnT.Tlnnn MEIAT, nHT,T\IE:RY EIAAN DAI\TTFPV ANN

Cr)TTP T.T.F(nI{EIN
^ 

qqT qTTANAE! DTTEIT,Trl tr,EINE: EiT|Tlq

rtOTTN.qFlT,TNG. MEI\TTF.)T?T\TIa ANT]'FTTTORTNG TrlE!.q _

4c (cooe: 

- 

)(erpun"u"s 1, 452, 315. includinssrantsof$ 3,00Q. ) (Revenue$ 250. )

cs.q'.q T,F:G-A.L NE:PAR'FME:NT T'OCTT.qF:.q ON RF: PP trSE:NIFTNG TNNT\/TDTTAT,.q rFll

arniln/Tnmrn\T TJTqrFnp T Er(! TrttrA ErtrnEr nTCflpTMTNArF6PV trAl?pTE:P.q

TO .TOB.q. LTEElN.qR.q tFO PRACTTCF: A .qNART,E: I{OTTSTNG CTVT
FI\TlaA/:E!ME!NrF AI\Tn EITTT.T. DAD'FTNTDAIT|TAI\T T\T TFI{tr T,TE!E! OE rF trrq nT.Fv

AND STATF:. RE:PRE:SRNtr TNDTVTDTTAT,S Ar\Tn dPf)TTPS OE' PE:R.qONS TN S'FA'FN ANT)

EAFNETIf AT. (ar1TTI2Mq A AT\MTT\TTCMDATFT\IEI Eil/)PA AT\TN

F:NGAGF: TN .TNV AT]\/OCAC\/ ( AT,ONF: TN rrNAT,Tlr'TON WTtrTf GROTTP .q aopo.q.q
iFTTln C|TlAITIEA\ MA RPT ?\ErntTrrt C\/QtTtFMTfl nEIi\\InT!. T^Ttr

nn\n/TdrFT^ilT 11E! AEiAT.TT\TN, T.ET/:,TqT,ATFTNN T^TET

DOOR pRO,:rF:CT -
rFAT\TTN(I CORRE:CTFTNG MT.qTAKFIS

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Exoenses $ 9'0,1 11q - inchrdinddranlsof $ Lot R?q-) (Revanrrell 13R.

032002 12-23-20

exnenses )

SEE SCHEDUI,E

7EE.)

rorm 9901zozo;
4e Total orooram ?t 016 R11-

o FoR coNTrNUATroN(s)
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of
Yes

1 x
2 L

3

4 x

5

6

7

8

I

11a

10 x

x

11b

11c

11d Y
1'le x

11f x

12a

12b x
13

't4a

14b

15

16

x17

18

19

2Oa

20b

91 Y

**_***

1 ls the organization described in section 501(cX3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

2 ls the organization required to complete Schedu/e B, Schedule of Qontributorg
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

4 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? lf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ll .........
5 ls the organization a section 501(c)( ), 501(cXs), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Paft III

6 Did thg organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part ll .........

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? // "yes, " complete

g Did the organization repod an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? ll "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft V

lf the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vl, Vll, Vlll, lX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Parl X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reponed in Part X, line 16? /f "yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vlll

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncenain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Patt X ...........
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? lf "Yes," complete

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

tf "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Pafts Xl and Xll is optional

ts the organization a school described in section 170(bxlXAX|D? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E .... . .........
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outsido of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $'10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and lV .......

1S Did the organization report on Part lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parls ll and lV

16 Did the organization report on Pad lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for foreign individuals? lf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV

'1,7 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part lX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Paft I

18 Did the organization repod more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vlll, lines

1c and 8a? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule A, Paft ll ..........

u

10

11

a

b

d

e

I

12a

b

13

14a

b

19

20a
b

21

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vlll, line 9a? lf "Yes,"

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H .................,.

lf "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

il

4
032003 12-23-20

line 1? lf
rorm 990 (zozo)



Yes

22

23

24a

x

x

24b

24c
24d

2Ea

25b

26

27

28,a

,46

28c
29

30
31

32

33

?4 Y
35a x

35b

36

37

3R ]f

rt

**_***
Checklist of ired Schedules

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part lX, column (A), line 2'l lf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land lll
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vll, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? lf "Yes," complete

Schedule J
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31 , 2002? lf "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. ..... .. . . . . . .

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ..........

25a Section 501(cX3), 501(cX4), and 501(cX29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Paft I .....

ls the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been repoded on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990'EZ? lf "Yes," complete

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ll
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part 111........

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part lV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? // "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Paft lV ........

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 2Bb? lf

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non.cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M ..

gO Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

31

32

contributions? /f "yes, " complete Schedule M .................
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Paft I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete

33 Did the organization own IOOYo of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 .7701-2 and 301 .7701-3? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parl I .........

4 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parl ll, lll, or lV, and

Part V, line 1

4

b

26

27

28

a

b

c

35a
b

36

37

38

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

lf "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(bX13)? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Patt V, line 2 ............
Section SO1(cXg) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a pannership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Paft Vl

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vl, lines 1 1 b and 19?

ments and Tax
Check if Schedule O contains a or note to line in this Part V

1a Enterthe number repoded in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0' if not applicable .,

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter '0" if not applicable

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

b

ce

No

032004 12-23-20
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ments
Yes

3a

2b x

3b

4a

5a

5b
5c

6a

6b

7e

7b

7c

7e

7l
7d

7h

I

9a
9b

12a

13a

13c

14a

't4b

15

't6

**_***
ax ance

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

b

c
6a

b

2a

b lf at least one is repofted on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note: lf the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required lo elile (see instructions) . . ...... .. . . . . .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year?

b lf "Yes," has it filed a Form 990.T for this year? /f "No " to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b lf "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 1 14, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ....

were not tax deductible?

7 Organizalions that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Didtheorganizationreceiveapaymentinexcessof$T5madepartlyasacontributionandpartlyforgoodsandservicesprovidedtothepayor?

b lf "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form B2B2?

d lf "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal bonefit contract?

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .... ..

g lf the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. .

h lf the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098'C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

a lnitiation fees and capital contributions included on Pafi Vlll, line 12 ............
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, for public use of club facilities .....

1'l Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholdors

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

12a Section  gaT(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of '1041

b lf "Yes," enter the amount of tax'exempt interesl received or accrued during the year

13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ...

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must repon on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

c Entor the amount of reserves on hand

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.. . . . ....

lf "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...............
lf "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

7d

10a

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

lf "Yes," has it filed aForm720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O

ls the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1 ,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?........

lf "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

ls the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

14a

b

15

16

6
032005 12-23-20
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**_***
, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to tines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See rnsfrucfions.

Check if Schedule O contains a resDonse or noto to anv line in this Part Vl rc]

Yes

1b i3

2

3

4
5
6

7a

7b

8a Y
8b x

I

A.

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

lfthere are material ditferences in voting rights among members ofthe governing body, or ifthe governing

body delegated broad authority to an €xecutive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enterthenumberof votingmembersincludedonlinela,above,whoareindependent.................
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ..............
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .............
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

I Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

I ls there any otficer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Pad Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

lf
Section B, Policies Secfion B the lnternal Revenue

No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

lf "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13

Were officers, directors, 0r trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " desc/be

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .........
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

lf "Yes" to line 'l 5a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year?

b lf "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

with

Section C. Disclosure
17

18

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filod )NY , NJ , eT , FL

10a

b

11a

b

12a

b

c

13

't4
15

a

b

16a

Section 6104 requires

for public inspection. I

F o*n website

an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(cX3)s only) available

ndicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Another's website [Fl upon request l-_l oil'er (explain on Schedule o)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records )
OT|APT,R.q TFARAMTNA .anr\rmpnr.T.Ep - ,1t-ttr,4- cqnn

Yes
1Oa

10b

11a x

Y12a
12b x

12c x
13 Y
't4 x

15a tf
15b

16a

.r6h

6?? TFI]TPN A 1 nmrl ErT.nnD \TErTr? Wf.\PIf 1 oo1 '7

032006 12-23-20
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**_***
Di fSt ployees,

Employees, and lndependent Gontractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this part Vll

Saction A. Officarc Trrrstaas- Kev Emnlnwaac an.l l.{idhaet Comoensated Emnlovaas
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Repod compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

' List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter"0- in columns (D), (9, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

. . o List the organization's Jive current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report.
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W'2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1 099-M ISC) of more than $1 00,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
repoftable compensation from the organization and any related organizatiohs.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

box if neither the current officer or tru
(A)

Name and title

(1) TERRY AGRISS

(21 SYLVIA E. DI PIETRO, ESQ.

( 3 ) .]OSEPH J. HASLIP

(4) .JUDY CHAMBERS

(5) MICHAEL HORODNICEANU, PH.D.

( 6 ) .IOYCE IJ. MILLER

(7) ANGELA DORN

( 8 ) DAVID .]. POIJIJAK

(9) MARIJA EISLAND SPRIE, ESQ

(10) CAROI, IJ. O'NEALE

(11) KAREN Y. BITAR, ESO.

(12) HON. BETSY GOTBAI'M

(13) MICHAEI, CORREA

(14) JEFFREY ,J. WEAVER

(15) MARK A. WILIJIS

(16) .TERRY WEBMAN

(17) ROSAI,IE MARGOLIS, ESO

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

I

(c)
Position

(do not ch6ck more than one
box, unless porson is both an
officer and a dlrector/trustbs)

(B)

Average
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

below
line)

I
E

EP.
Eb
EE E

(D)

Reportable
compensation

from
the

organization
(w-2l1099"MtSC)

(E)

Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations

(w.2/1099.MrSC)

1 - no
x o n

1 no
x o o

1 00
x o o

1 - OO

x 0 0
1 ^ no

Y 0 0
1 - 00

Y 0 0
1 - 00

Y 0 0
1 - n0

Y 0 0
1 - 00

x 0 0
1 - 00

Y 0 0
1-00

Y 0 0
1 ^ 00

x n n
1 - nn

x n n
1 - nn

x n n
1 - nn

x o o
1 - OO

x o o
1 - OO

Y n n
032007 12-23-20 rorm 9901zozo;



**_*** 8

(A)

Name and title

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

No

(18) GEOFFREY NEWMAN

(19) KHALED ITARAM

(20) REGAN KEIJLEY ORII'I'AC

(21) MARGARITA ROSA, ESQ.

(22) KHARY IJAZARRE-WHITE, ESO

(23) PHYLLIS TAYI,OR

(24) PATRICIA GLAZER

(25) KEN SI]NSHINE

(26) RICHARD W. EADDY

1b Subtotal
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? lf "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

S Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

red

Section B. lndependent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the the calendar with tax

(A)
Name and business address Compensation

SANDHURST ASSOCIATES IJTD, 299 PARK AVENUE,

I,EGAL ACTION CENTER , 225 VARICK STREET,

DEIJIJ MARKET]NG L.P., C/O DELL USA, BOX

I,AKE RESEARCH PARTNERS, INC, 1101 1.7TH

FAIRCOM NEW YORK, INC. , T2 WEST 27TH

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

SEE PART VIf, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS
o32OoA 12-23-20 

g

(c)

(c)
Position

(do not check more than ono
box, unl€ss person ls both an
otticor and a diroctor/trustao)

(E)

Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations

(w.2/1099-MrSC)

(B)

Average
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

'= E

e

5>
E

(D)

Reportable
compensation

from
the

organization
(w-2l1099-MrSC)

1 - nn
o 0x

1 . nn
n 0x

1 - nn
n 0x

1 . no
0x 0

1 ^ 00
0x 0

1^00
0x 0

1 - 00
0x 0

1^00
n 0x

1 - 00
0 0

00
? ).16 zAO ^ 0

0a 216_).40-

Yes

4 x

5

(B)
Description of services

]ONDOMINII'M
WA T\TTEINAN'IE: CT{ARGF:S

.ON.qITT,TFTN(f

NOTITPME:NIF PROVTDF:R

dONSTTT,tFTNG

N{ARKETING &
F'TTNNRAT.qTNG

rorm 990 (zozo)



Section A.

(A)

Name and title

(27) DONALD W. SAVEITSON, ESo.

(28) ALEXANDRS N. BARRETT

(29) ROBERT MCCABE

(30) NICHOI,AS A. GRAVANTE ,JR., ESO.

(31) MAGDA .TIMENEZ TRAIN, ESQ.

(32) RALPH DA COSTA-NUNEZ, PH.D.

(33) MICAH C. I,ASHER

(34) DAvrD R. ,IONES, ESQ.

(35) STEVEN I,. KRAUSE

(36) .JUDITH M. WHITING, ESQ.

(37) CHARLES IARAMINA

(38) ELISABETH RYDEN BENJAMIN

(39) AI,INA MOI,INA

(40) M. DEAN BRADIJEY

(41) NAI.ICY A. RANKIN

(42) 'JEFFREY N. MACI,IN

(43) MELISSA KOSTOVSKI

(44) AI,IA D. WINTERS

(45) I'{ARTIN D. IJUBIN

**_***

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

(c)
Position

(check all that apply)

(B)

Average
hours

per
week

(list any
hours for
related

below
line)

(E)

Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations

(w.2/1099-MrSC)

I
E

E

E

.9 E
e

(D)

Reportable
compensation

from
the

organization

w-2/1099-MrSC)

1 ^ 00
0x 0

1-00
0x 0

1 ^ 00
o 0x

1-00
o 0x x

1 ^ 00
o 0x x

1 - 00
o 0x x

1 ^ 00
o 0x x

?6-00
0x 7).O _268.

?6 - O0
?qn 614- 0x

?5^00
)aA qR0 

^ 0x
?5 - 00

1gR L6C^ 0x
?6-00

0Y c0? 054 -

i5.00
0Y 211 5i8-

?E - OO
0x 1Rq.730.

?E - OO
0x 210 _ 195 -

?E - O0
0x 2).9 _163.

?q o0
0x ).o2. .?4q .

?q 00
0x 170 _ 464.

?6-00
0x 150 _ 110 -

7, )16 ?.4n

03220'l
04-01-20
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Form 990 (2020) OOMMTTNTTY .qE:R\/TCF: SOCTF:TV OF' NF:W YORK **-***2202 Page9

I Part Vlll I Statement of Revenue

tt

(t

o
c:o
tr

o

o
ttc
G

oo

E=
E9o 0.'

bicc
o
o.

o)fc
c,
(,
tr
o
,tr
o

o
co
o
E

(B)
Related or exempt
funclion revenue

(c)
Unrelated

business revenue

(A)
Total revenue

1a gs5 592

1b

'lc
'td

1e 21 014 12q

1f 1 g3q 626

1o

1a
b

c
d

e

I

g

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events .....................
Related organizations

Government grants (contributions)

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above ...

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

25 946 343

139 005. 139 005 -

139 005 _

2a
b

c
d

e

f All other program service revenue .........

Business Code

PROGRAM SERVICE FEES

2 510 859

4 305 209 -

lnvestment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) . . ..... . >
lncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >

Gross income from fundraising events (not

contributions repoded on line 1c). See

Part lV, line 1B .........
Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from fundraising

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ...................
Less: cost of goods sold ....................

b

b

of

3

4
5

Real (ii) Personal

including $

Royalties

Net rental income or
Securities Other

Part lV, line 19

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming

6a
b

c
d

7a

c
d

8a

b

c
9a

b

c
10a

Gross rents

Less: rental exponses ...
Rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses .........
Gain or (loss) ...............
Net gain or (loss) .........

Business Code

d All other revonue
'l

11 a
b

c

11q O0q 033 001 425_

Revenu uded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

03200912-23-20
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**_*** 1

n
Section 501 and 501

Check if Schedule O contains a

Do not lnclude amounts reported on llnes 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vlll.

musf all columns. AII other organizations must complete column (A).

Fu

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I
10

11

a

b

c
d
e

f
s

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c
d

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizati0ns

and domestic governm€nts. See Part lV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Pad lV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals, See Part lV, lines 15 and 16 .........
Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(t)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes ............:.............
Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management ......................
Legal .............
Accounting

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part lV, line 17

lnvestment management fees ........................
Other. (lf line 119 amount exceeds 10% ot line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 1 lg expenses on Sch 0.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses....................

lnformation technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public ofiicials ...

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ......

lnterest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .....,

lnsurance

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. lf
line 24e amount exceeds 10% oJ line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

SOF'TWARE SUBSERI PTION$
TELEPHONE AND EOMMT]NTEA
F:OTTTPMF:N.|rl RF':N'T|A[,
.qTTPPT,TE:.q

e All other expenses

fu nction al enses. Add

26 Joint co$ts. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational and fundraising solicitation.

Chock h€Io

(ts)
Program service

exoenses

(c)
Management and
oeneral exDenses

(A)
Total expenses

1nL ?61 - 104 ?61 -

?q6 q?? ?q6 q1?^

) 19,L 166 - ). 1).1 096- q12.O1'7 .

11 1L1 nq4- 10 q1). 604- 2.61 .7C1-

) 604 0q6 - 1a4 .iq1 -)..9o8 _'723.
R1 1P.2. -). 60q 0q4- ). 

"91 
,5i2-

R10 ).Aq - a4 .4q'7 -875 _ i58 -

1n6 142^107 061 ^ 325.
aL qqq 94.999.

1qL ?nn -1g4 ?00-
1A q11 -

41q-1).7-a.aa ,1 2'7 ^

1n qa1 a.).4- 1 57.073.11.165_501 -
'r a10 ^10? 4?? - c5 - 063 -

7 ?59 -7\ _522.

A1 C47 -600 152^ jg8,885.
"ti R7n - ).A 661- 42.206 -

56 5?0 -'t6 L74^ 1q .4a4.

Lna qoR -1 AtA 6q6 968 6q0 ^

1 C 2q"I 16q 
"C2-

1R0 64q-

179 65q ^?0R R15 - 12\.851.
),1A 61 4 - 155 4P'1- 59.543.

LA i1t - 6). O7g -112. Aaq ^

).A q1 A^6q 2qq - ?5 R2g ^qR 466 - 41 .442 -1 R1 .5gC -
2 qE1 R?6-?6 10q a.6? ^ a2 0'76 .p'11 -

032010 12-23-20
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(B)
End of year

x

(A)
Beginning of year

1R7C _ 461 .
2 6An g?g - 2

3

1). ?gR 751 ^ 4

5

6

7

8
I).91 .661 -

2,t 116 1't1 - 1Oc

1't1 A.1 2.7,L " 642 ^

, 101 AA2. ^ 12

13

't4

15n1 615.155^
16ttq qnq ).).4-

Cash - non.interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments ...

Pledges and grants receivable, net ............

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(0(1), and persons described in section a958(cX3XB)

Notes and loans receivable, net ............
lnventories for sale or use ............
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

1Oa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D ...

b Less: accumulated depreciation

lnvestments. publicly traded securities ...

lnvestments-other securities. See Part lV, line 11 ..........
lnvestments- program-related. See Pad lV, line 11

lntangible assets.

Other assets. See Part lV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 throuoh 15 (must equal line 33)

1

2
3
4
5

11

12

13

14

15
't6

6

7

I
9

Accounts receivable, net

176 ?95_849-
18

't910r.-12t.
20

2',|

22

23
24c .057 .500.

252q 921 Rg6
,6?q 4AR 466 -

Tax.exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part lV of Schedule D ........
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

23

24

25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuqh 25

of Schedule D

Accounts payable and accrued expenses17

18

19

20

21

22

Grants payable .,

Deferred revenue

2711R qqg 1?1
2A71 .857 .531.

29

30

31

321s0-416.762-
,ta ontr )tA 33

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check nere ) [X I

and complete lines 27,28, 32, and 33,

27 Net assets without donor restrictions ................
28 Net assets with donor restrictions

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here )
and complete lines 29 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ...........
Paid"in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ..........
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets orfund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

29

30

31

32
33

o320'l1 12-23-20
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1

2
3

4

5
6

7

a

I

10

1

2

3

4
5
6
7

8
9

10

Reconciliation of Net Assets
if contains a or note to line in this Part Xl

Total revenue (must equal Part Vlll, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part lX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 'l

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) ..

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .................
Donated services and use of facilities

lnvestment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

Financial Statements and Reporting
uleOcontainsares or note

**_*** 12

No

rorm 9901zozo1

if

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I-_l Cash I X I Accrual l--l Otn.t

lf the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .......................

lf "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

l--l Separate basis l-_l Consolidated basis l-l eotn consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .....

lf "Yes, " check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or bothl

|--l Separate basis lTl Consotidated basis l--l eoth consolidated and separate basis

c lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

lf the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

Oa As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b lf ',Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? lf the organization did not undergo the required audit

ton

Yes

2a

2b

2c

3a

x

x

x

3h ].

032012 12-23-20
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Departmont of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Service

ON,1B No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section

4947(aXl) nonexempt charitable trust.
) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to for instructions and the latest information,

2020
Open to Public

lnspection

The

Name of the organization Employer identification number

**_***
(All organizations must leto this See instructions.

organE ization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(bXlXAX|).

A school described in section 170(bXlXAXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990'EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bXlXAXiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bXlXAX|ii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(bXlXAXiv). (Complete Part ll.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bXlXAXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial parl of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(bXlXAXvi). (Complete Part ll.)

A community trust described in section 170(bXlXAXvi). (Complete Part ll.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(bXlXAXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3o/o of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to cedain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3o/o of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 51 1 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(aX2). (Complete Pa't lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(aXa).

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

m

10

11

12 n An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(aXl) or section 509(aX2). See section 509(aX3). Check the box in

lines 1 2a through 1 2d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 1 2e, 12t, and 129'

Type l. A suppor.ting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part lV, Sections A and B.

Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part lV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with'

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part lV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requiroment and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part lV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

" 
l-_l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type ll, Type lll

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the info
(D of supported Amount

organization support (see instructions)

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. os2o21 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2020

15

a

b

c

d

iltauuil ilirtu
ro docilmcnt?

. (rvl
tn vn

15 UIC UI
ilr 0ovc

No

(v) Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)
(ii) ErN (ili) Type of organization

(described on lines 1-10
ahove lsee instnrctions)) Yes



**_***
e n and 1

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or I of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Pad lll. lf the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Calendar year (or liscal year beginning in) )
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ......

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expendod on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ...

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .........
5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2%o ollhe
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Subtract llne 5

Section
Calendar year (or liscal year beginning in) )
7 Amounts from line 4 . .... .....

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources ...

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on

1O Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Paft Vl.)

1 1 Total support. Add lines 7 throu0h 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

13 First S years. lf the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a soction 501(cX3)

5

49

oroanization. check ihis hox ancl cian here >n

tbt2017 (c) 2018 {d 2019 Iel 2O2O(a) 2016

,4 'l 69 756 25 946 34420 355 875 21 056 816 22 520 090

2a 946 344.20 3q5 875 21 056 816- 22 620 090 ^ 24 769 756 -

7 201 8 202020
24 1.69 756- 2s 946 344.20 355 875- 21 065 816- 22 620 090.

5 915 0785 011 989 21 527 9277 940 53',1 5 487 965

12

Section C. of Public
14 Public support percentage for 2Q20 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11' column (f))

15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14

16a33 1l!/o supporttest - 2020. lf the organization did notcheckthe boxon line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% ormore, checkthis boxand

b gg 1/g% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line '13 or 1 6a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

17a 1@/o -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more'

and if the organization meets the facts.and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain ih Part Vl how the organization

meets tho facts-and-circumstances test, The organization qualilies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstancestest-2019. lf theorganizationdidnotcheckaboxonlinel3, 16a, 16b,or17a,andline15is10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the

organization meets the facts.and.circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

o/o

>m
>[]

14

15

032022 01-25-21

L6
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**_***
pport s n

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. lf the organization fails to

A.
Calendar year (or liscal year beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership feos received, (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ......

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per"
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus"

iness under section 513 ...............
4 Tax revenues levied forthe organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .........
TaAmounts included on lines 1,2,and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receivod

from other than disqualified psrsons that

excoed th€ great€r of $5,000 or 1% of tho

amount on line 13 for th€ year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

Calendar year (or liscal year beoinning in) )
I AmountsfromlineO ............ .....

1Oa Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securiti€s loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ...

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 51 1 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b ................ .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line '10b,

whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Pad Vl.)

13 Total suppoft. (Add rines e, 1oc, 11, and 12.)

14 First S years. lf the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, foudh, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Total

and qlon hara

fdl 2019 tel2O2O{a) 20'16 Ibt2017 (c) 2018

2020201 8201 6

check this

Section C. of Public Perce
15 Public support percentage for 2o2o (line 8, column (fl, divided by line 13, column (f))

Section D. Com on of lnvestment lncome
17 lnvestment incomQ percentage lor 2O2O (line 10c, column (f), divided by line'13, column (f))

18 lnvestment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A' Part lll' line 17 .........
19a 03 1/3% support tests - 2020. lf the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3o/o , and line 1 7 is not

mor6 than 33 1/3o/o , check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b O3 1l3o/o support tests - 2019. lf the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%o, and

line 1g is not more than 33 1/3% , check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...........
a hnv nn line 14 19a. or 19b. ch this h6Y rn.l see instnrctions

%

%

E
TI

't7

18

15

16

2O Private

032023 01-25-21

ll lh'e lrdlniTAlion did not
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**_***
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part l. lf you checked box 12a, Part l, complete Sections A

and B. lf you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. lf you checked box 1 2c, Part l, complete

Sections A, D, and E. lf you checked box '12d, Part l, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Yes

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

6

7

8

9a

th

9c

10a

1()h

Section A. AllSu

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? lf 'No,' describe in Part Vl how the supported organizations are designated. lf designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. lf historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not havo an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? lf "Yes," explain rn Part Vl how the organization determined that the suppofted
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(cX4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes, " answer

/ines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualilied under section 501(cX4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(aX2)? /f "Yes, " describe ln Part Vl when and how the

organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2XB)

purposes? lf "Yes," explain in ParlYl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked box 1 2a or 1 2b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? lf "Yes," describe rn Part Vl how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501 (cX3) and 509(aX1) or (2\? lf "Yes," explain ln Part Vl what controls the organization used

to ensure that ail support to the foreign suppofted organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes,

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "yes, "

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vl, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the suppofted organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i0 the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its suppor.ted organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? lf "Yes," provide detail in

Part Vl.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(cX3XC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a35Yo controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? lf "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

I Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

lf "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-Ez).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? lf "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest'? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl.

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type ll supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? lf "Yes," answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

032024 01-25-21
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Part Su
Yas

1'la
11b

'l lc

Yes

1

2

1

1

2

3

rated Su

**_***

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, oither alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?

c A35o/ocontrolledentityofapersondescribedinlinellaor'l lbabove?/f"Yes"tolinella, llb,orllc,provide
detail in Part Vl.

Section B.

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe ln Part Vl how the supported organization(s)

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. lf the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint andlor remove officers, directors, or frustees were allocated among the

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in

ParlYl how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

Section ns

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe in Part Vl how control

or management of the suppofting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the
onD

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? lf "No," explain in ParlYl how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the suppofted organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe rn Part Vl the role the organization's

E. lll Function
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the lntegral Part Test during the yea(see instructions)'

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2below.

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe rn Part Vl how you supported a governmental entity (see

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, " then in PartYl identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responslve to fhose suppofted organizations, and how the organization determined

thaf fhese activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in

Part Vl fhe reasons for the organization's position that its suppofted organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a maiority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /lr "Yes " or "No " provide details in Part Vl.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its

No

N

a

b

c
Yes

2a

2b

3a

3b

032025 01-25-21
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**_***
Non-Fun al nizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the lntegral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain rn Part Vl). See instructions.
All other ilt must Sections A E.

5

Section A - Adjusted Net lncome

1 Net short-term atn

3 Other ross rncome instructio

and de letion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

of income

from line

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non.exempt-use assets (see

lor of

value of securities

b

value other non-exem assets

d Total

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

n
indebtedness to non

Subtract line 2

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see I

assets line 4

0

distributions
line

(B) Current Year
(optional)

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Current Year

5

of

Section C - Distributable Amount

net income for

2
Minimum asset amount for column

4
lncome tax tn

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subiect to

7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instnrctions'l-

Part V

(A) Prior Year

'l

2
3

4
5

6

7

I
(A) Prior Year

'la
1b

1c

1d

2

3

4
5
6

7
a

1

2

3
4

5

6

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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lll Non-Functi rated Su

rted lish exem

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

tn ofi from

4 Amounts to urre se assets

Other distributions ln See instructions.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

Distributable for Section line 6

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Distributable amount Ior 2O2O from Section

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason.

tn See

From 2015

b

From2O17

d From

201 I
f Total

to erdistributions of

r from 20'15 not
from line 3t

4 Diqtributions for 2020 from Section D,

to underdistributions of
le amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if

any. Subtract lines 39 and 4a from line 2. For result greater

See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 'l . For result greater than zero, explain in

Part Vl. See i

7 Excess distributions carryover lo 2021. Add lines 3j

and 4c,

line 7

a Excess from 2016

7

c
Excess from 201 9

izations
**_***

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2020

h

V

1

2
3

4
5
6

7

I
'to

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2020

032027 01-25-21
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u **_***
Supplemental lnformation. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part lV, Section A, lines'l , 2,3b,3c,4b,4c,5a, 6,9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part lV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Paft lV, Section C,
line 1;Part lV, Section D, lines2and 3; Part lV, Section E, lines 1c,2a,2b,3a, and 3b; PartV, line 1;PartV, Section B, line 1e; PartV,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional intormation.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21
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SCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Depatment of the Troasury
lnternal Rev€nuo Servico

Political Gampaign and Lobbying Activities
For Organizations Exempt From lncome Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

) Complete if the organization is described below. ) Attach to Form 990 or Form 99O-EZ.

) Go to www,irs,gov/Form99o for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No- 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public

lnspection

lf the organization answered "Yes," on. Form 990, Part lV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities)' then
. Section 501(cX3) organizations: Complete Parts l'A and B. Do not complete Part l'C.

. Section 501(c) (other than section 501(cX3)) organizations: Complete Parts l.A and C below. Do not complete Part l'8.
o Section 527 organizations: Complete Part l-A only.

lf the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part lV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vl, lino 47 (Lobbying Activities)' then
o Section 501(cX3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part ll'A. Do not complete Part ll"B'

o Section 501(cX3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part ll-8. Do not complete Part ll'A.

lf the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part lV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ' Part V' line 35c (Proxy

Tax) (See separate instructions), then
. Section 501 or izations Part lll.

Name Employer identification number

**_***
or a ization

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Pad lV

2 Political campaign activity expenditures ...........
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

. >$

under sectaon 501t-A if the s

r section 501if the on exem
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incuned by the organization under section 4955

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955

3 lf tho organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

4a Was a correction made? ......,...

>$
>$

No

No

LIEI lYes
Yes

sectaon 501under section 501if n
lf

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120'POL,

line 17b

>$

>$

>$
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? flves I lruo

S Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (ElN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization

made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action committee (PAC). lf additional space is needed, provide information in Part lV

(a) Name (e) Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

lf none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

LHA

o3204'l '12-02-20

28

(c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. lf none, enter -0-.

(b) Address

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule C 990 or 2020 **_***
organ on exem an

section 501(h)).

A Check > Ll if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part lV each affiliated group member's name, address, ElN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

if the fil checked box A and "limited control"

2

1a

b

c
d

e

I

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ......

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

(b) Affiliated group
totals

n l--l ru.'

amount from the table in

lf the amount on line 1e. column lal or {bl is: The lobbvinq nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500.000 2Oo/o of lhe amount on line 1 e

Over $500.000 but not over $'l .000.000 $1 00,000 plus 1 5% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1 .000.000 but not over $1 .500.000 $1 75.000 olus 1O% of the excess over $1 .000.000

Over $1 ,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225.000 olus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $'17.000.000 sl .000.000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enler 25%o of line 1f)

h Subtract line 'lg from line 1a. lf zero or less, enter '0'

i Subtract line'lf from line 1c. lf zero or less, enter-0- .............,...
j lf there is an amount other than zero on either line t h or line 1 i, did the organization tile Form 4720

reDortino section 491 1 tax for this vaar'] Yes

(a) Filing
organization's

totals

1qd ?on
194 ?00 ^

?1 AAt qnq -

a). 076 Rog^
1 nno n0n-

?Rn ono -

n
o

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

(d) 2020(b) 201 I (c) 2019(al 2017

1 nno 0n0-1 nnn n00- 1 000 000-1 000 000-

1qa ?00-1).L 1't1 1 44 .654 -1 20 .000 -

2q0 000 ^2q0 000 - 250 - 000.2q0 - 000.

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in)

b Lobbying ceiling amount
5Oo/o ol line 2a,

nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
50%o ol line 2d, column

Expenditures During 4-Year Period

2

(e) Total

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

res

032042 12-02-20
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Schedule C 990 or 2020

organ exempt under sectaon 501(cXg) and has
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part lV a detailed desciption

of the lobbying activity.

**_*** 3

(b)

Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers?

b Paid statf or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 'l c through 1 i)? . ..

c Media advertisements? .....,...........
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ........ . ... ...
h Rallies, demgnstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other activities?
j Total. Add lines 1c through 1i ..................

2 a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)? . .

b lf "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ............
c lf "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

2 did it

if the organ exempt section 501 or

No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? .

2 Did the organization make only in"house lobbying expenditures of $2'000 or less?

the and

if the under section 501 (cX5), or on

SO1(cXO) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and2, are answered "No" OR (b) Pad lll-A, line 3' rs

answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political

expenses for which the section 527(ll tax was paid).

a Current year .............
b Carryover from last year

c Total
g Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1XA) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 lf notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

nt of lob and

Su
Provide the descriptions required for Pan l-A, line 1; Part l-8, line 4; Part l.C, line 5; Part ll-A (affiliated group list); Part ll'A, lines 'l and 2 (See

instructions); and Part ll-8, line 1. Also, complete this pan for any additional information.

501

(a)

Yes No

Yes

1

2
3

'l

2a
2b

2c
3

4
5

Part lV

032043 12-02-20
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Departmont of tho Treasury

Name of the organization

Supplemental Financial
) Complete if the organization answered

Part lV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 1 1a, 1 1b, 1 1c, 1 1d,
> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

lnspection

Employer identification number
**_***

Funds or AccountS.Complete if the

(b) Funds and other accounts

l--l Y"s [-l ruo

Statements
"Yes" on Form 990,
11e,11f, 12a,or 12b.

2020
OMB No. 1

Organizations Maintaining
answered "Yes" on Form Pad lV line 6

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

or Other

1

2

3

4

5

6

Part I

(a) Donor advised funds

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check

|-l Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or ed Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Conservation ments. if the ization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part line 7

all that apply).

ucation) E
Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a

day of the tax year.

n

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .............

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7 /25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfened, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year )
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located )
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

4
5

End ol the Tax

. ... l--l y"" l--l ruo

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4XBXi)

9 ln part Xlll, describe how the organization repons conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

[--l y"" No

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

2a

2b

2c

2d

Organ ing Collections Treasures, or ilar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pad lV, line B.

1a lf the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furlherance of public

service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items'

b lf the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furthorance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1 .................. ...................... > $

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Parl X ........ ....... ................. > $

2 lf the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Pan Vlll, line 1 ..... > $
>$b Assets ed in Form 99O. Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990'

032051 12-01-20

3L
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**_***
izations Collections of Historical Treasures or Other Similar

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

" 
l--l Public exhibition

b fl scholarly research

" 
l--l Preservation for future generations

2

d

e

Loan or exchange program

Other

4
5

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Parl Xlll.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

Part lV
to rath

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Pad X, line 21 ,

1a ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? ....
b lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the tollowing table:

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year ...

e Distributions during the year

f Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 , for escrow or custodial account liability?

in Pad xil
if the answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 10.

Beginning of year balance ...,.................
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (a)) held as:

a Boarddesignatedorquasi.endowment ) 78.7500 %

b Permanent endowment > 2L .2500 %

c Termendowment > .0000 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 1 00% .

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

lf "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ........... .....

l--l y"" H r.ro

Amount

Yes No

1a

b

c
d

e

f
s

3a

b

1c

1d

1e

'ft

Part
tcl Two vears back {dl Three vears back(a) Current vear (b) Prior vear

1).A 464 137105 314 598_ 730 874 762-105 314 598.

1 1 074 898.a2 01i 098 4 577 853- 6 478 298 -

30 918 452 I 724 273-11 A55 819 4 577 863.

106 :l1d 598 106 314 598- L30 814 762.136 891 877.

Yes

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

Patt Vl Lan
if the

Description of property

'la Land

b Buildings

c Leaseholdimprovements

d Equipment

pment.
answered "Yes" on Form Part lV line 11a. See Form 990 Part X, line 10.

(d) Book value(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(a) Cost or other
'basis (investment)

q 0?4 qq2 
^

t", qqo q?0- 3 574.R0i-
? ?R6 R1?.8 R4R ").41 -

t 1).0 010- 1 551 .884.

032052 12-01-20
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ScheduleD(Form990)2020 COMMTINTTY .qF:RVTCF: .qOCTF:TY OF NF:W YORK **-***2202 paqe3

I Part Vlll Investments - Other Securities.
if the answered "Yes" on Form Part lV line 11b. S60 Form Part line 12.

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value(a) Description Of security 0r categ0ry (inctudins name or securtty)

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

b

Investments - Program Related.
if the answered "Yes" on Form line 13.

(a) Description of investment (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end'of'year market value

Assets.
lete if the answered "Yes" on Form Part lV, line 11d. See Form Part line'15

(a) (b) Book value

Other Liabilities.
if the ization answered "Yes" on Form Part lV, line 11e or 1 1f. See Form 990 Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

must Form Paft

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. ln Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

(b) Book value

(b) Book value

032053 12-01-20

33

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



D **_***
on ue per

if the answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vlll, line',l2:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

b. Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants . .... . .

Statements With Revenue per

2a

d

e

3
4

a

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1 . ....

Amounts included on Form 990, Pan Vlll, line 12, but not on line 1

lnvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

c Add lines 4a and 4b

Reconciliation of Expenses per Statements With per
if the ization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part lV line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .....

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part lX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adlustments ...................
c Other losses ..........
d Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 'l ......

Amounts included on Form 990, Part lX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a lnvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Pad Vlll, line 7b ..........
b Other (Describe in Pad Xlll.)

c Add lines 4a and 4b
lines

on.
Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part lV, lines 'tb and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X' line 2; Part Xl'

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information'

PART V. LTNEI A t

3

4

1

26
45. ZUI, U5U.

2c
2d 1 ?1q 151 -

2e

3

4h
4a

5

1

2b
2c
2d , 420-

2e

3

4h

4c
!i

Part

Nr)NOIa_PE:.qTFRT E!\In6T^7MEI\TrF ETITNN.q E:STA T.TCI{EIN IFA .qTTPPOEIIF TF{F: C.q NTPNTiln

.qERVTEE OGRAM.q, PROGRAM TNT.q?FRATTON AND AT. PTTRPOSF: TT.qF': .

ess ,ALso A.q A OTTA.qT TN TT'T.TE: AMOTINT OF' (10? '7q6 102 AT ?o

).o).1 - THT.q T.c T\TTTT.TTNEIN TN NF:iF A.qSF:T.q T,TTTTFIJOTIT nf)NnR RE:.qrFRTC|FT NN IFFIF:

TlAT,ANCFI .q

DAPTN Y T,TNE! t

iF1IE! .)R(:ANTZA rFTr\r\TC I A1?E! MA]f_EIYEIMDTF OP(a ilTTTAMTrrNQ A-q NEIETTNE:N RV rFtIE TilTTNElPI\TAT,

PE!\IE!NTTF: OOT]F: IFAY r\N TT\T1aAME! TTNPE:T.ATF:N .Fr\ T|n.q

032054 12-01-20
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**_***

EXEMPT PTIRPO.qE. TINT,E.q.q TI{AN TNCOMFI T.q OTF}TE:PWT.qE! EIYTiT,TINEIT] RV TFTF: rlONE:. .FHEI

TrF.q .FAV-nYElMptF qTArFIT.q . rFO TnE:N|IITETV A PEIDAP|T| TTNPEIT.ATFEIN TNNNME!. |nN

NEIIFEIPMTNI! TiF.q EITT,TNI? ANN rFAY NRT,TCATT TN .TTTP T QT'IT.TFTNilTq ETAP hII{TCI| TTF T{A.q

T\TEIYTTq. ANN rFO TNtrNTFTEV ANN F\TAT,TIATF: I\/fATFTNEPq TIJAIT' MA\/ RE! rrNl\T.qTNElPEIN

.FAY DOSTTFTON.q. 'FTTE! OP(IANTTA'NTON FTAS N N 'FTJATF 
TFIIEIPN APE! \TN MA'TNPTAT.

CON.qOT,TDATF:D F'T T AT, .qTFATFEMEINT.q .

PARIF XT - T,TNF: 2.N NTFHEIP AN.TTT.qTFME:NTF.G r

-A'FEDFdM TatnnafE Fh?Et'RA ai

r Ar f itdF -rfrtfrdFltEatm D6mttDlT tat 4 6nTantFdhlfEalm DVDdA?dE

C}TANGE: TN F'A TP \TAT,TTN .)F R,EINEIEITrlTAT, T EIq|F T\T DEPPTII|TTTAT,

4 NEE AAAmDTtdmd

dnuEnt?T b r ?ttfr 1 a)t ttr.l

PART XTT - T,T 2n OTFHF:R AN.TTT.qTMF:N.I|S

t^n6n?Eathd NE D drTnEVnEAn6DCT

032055 12-01-20
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Departmont of th6 Treasury
lnternal Revenue S€rvic€

Name of the organization

Supplemental lnformation Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yesil on Form 990, Part lV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,

Go to www.

ON4B No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public
lnspection

Employer identification number

**_***
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

b

c

d

1 lndicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply

u H Mail solicitations e l--l Soli"it"tion of non'government grants

lnternet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

I n-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Pan MD or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I X I y""
b lf "Yes," list the 1O highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

mtltl
f l-_l solicitation of government grants

g l-_l Special fundraising events

[-l uo

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

FAIRCOM NEW YORK, INC. _ 12

3 . List all states in which tho organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

Nl/ N,T EIT, rt'F

T

.(iii) oro
lundratser

havo custody
or control of

contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col, (i)

Activity(i i)

Yes No

x 226 982 s9 .500.
)IRECT MAIL AND ONIJINE

\PPEALS

226 982 s9 500.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ'

SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS
032081 11-25-20
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**_***
Oomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, linos 1 and 6b. List events with gross

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(d) Total gaming (add

l. (a) through col. (c))

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities

a ls the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? f-lY"" I Iruo

10a Wore any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? I lyes I lruo

than $5,000.

(d) Total events

(add col. (a) through

col. (c))

c)

c)

o
E

c,oo
o
o.x

LrJ

o
E
6

c)

o
otr

oooc
c)
o.
X

Lu

o
d)

i5

b lf "No," explain:

b lf "Yos," explain:

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events

(total number)(event type) (event type)

1 Gross receipts ......

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

7 Food and beverages

4 Cash prizes .......

5 Noncash Prizes

6 Rent/facility costs

8 Entertainment ...................
9 Other direct expenses .......

(c) Other gaming(a) Bingo
(b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo

2 Cash prizes ...........

3 Noncash prizes ..........

4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses ..................
l--l Y"" %

I I r.r.t No
L_l Yes- Yo

No
t_l Yes- o/o

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Volunteer labor6

7

032082 11-25-20
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**_***
1 1 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?............. . . .

12 ls the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

13 lndicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name )

Address )

Yes No

l--l y"" [-l Ho

o/o

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [--l Y"" l--l ruo

b lf "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ) $

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $ _
c lf "Yes," enter name and addross of the third party:

and the amount

Name )

Address )

16 Gaming manager information:

Name )

Gaming manager compensation ) $

Description of services provided )

E Director/officer l--l Emptoyee l--l lndependent contractor

17 Mandatorydistributions:

a ls the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

l--l y"" l--l no

Supplemental Provide the explanations required by Part l, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b,15c,16, and 17b. as apolicable. Also provide anv additional information. See instructions

CNT{EINTTT.E! 1: DAPTF T T.TI\TEI 
'EI 

T.TQTF ..tF 
'NE!T\T 

IJT|:I{E!,q|F DATN ATCE'Pq.

( T ) NAMF'I OF' F'TTNDRA QEIR r ETATRCOM NE:T^MRK - TNC

(T) ADDRF:.qS OF' AT.(ElIl r

1t wE!.qr t'7trHr .qrpE: 1?mrl ErT. I\TnT^I-PT. l{rY 1O0O1

032083 1 t-25-20
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SCHEDULE I

(Form 99O)
Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments, and lndividuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 99O, Part lV, line 2'l q 2'

) Attach to Form 99O.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
lnspection

Employer identifi cation number'**-* t t 2202

lXlv.' l--l No

Department of the Tredry
lntsnal Revenue Swi@ Go to ormggo for the latest information.

Name of the organization

COMMT]NITY S F
General lnformation on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

Part I

in Part lV the funds in the

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 21, for anyPart ll
that received more than

1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

CITY II}TITS NEWS, INC. C/O WE WORK

HARLEI{ - 8 WEST 125TH STREET - NEW

NY1

NETWORK FOR C'OOD

1140 coNNEcrrcur AvE Nw #7oo

Part ll can be if is needed.

DC 20

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 table

trniar t^t2l nr rmher of nrnanizaliane lictad in tho line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990.

2
e

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(f) Metnoo or
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

(e) Amount of
non-cash

assistance

0

0

(d) Amount of
cash grant

71 745

? 030

;01(c) (3)

;01(c)(3)

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

**_***0735

(b) EIN

**_***8689

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

C IT\ITEREST

032101't1-O2-20 40
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SERVICE SOCIETY OF
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic lndividuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pal lY, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

**_***
Part lll

(a) Type of grant or assistance

lnformation. Provide

LINE 2z

in Part I line Part lll other additional information.

NG DOCI'MENTATION A

RECEIVE

(0 Description of noncash assistance

PART I

THE

I'AY

FINATiIC

POTENTIAL GRANTEE NEEDS

PAYMENT FOR A GRANT.

ASSESS THEI

SOCIETY IAINTAINS FINA}IC IAL GUIDELINES THAT DICTATE WHO

RECEIVE A GRANT AI$D WHAT THE AIITOI]NTS OF THOSE GRANTS WILII BE. THE

IAL GUIDEI,INES AI,SO DICTATE THE KIND OF SUPPORTI

TO PROVIDE IN ORDER TO BE EI,IGIBI,E A}ID

CASE I'IA}IAGERS $IHO WORK DIRECTI,Y WITH THE CLIENTS

R NEEDS AI{D MAINTAIN A FILE WITH AIJIJ RED DOCT]MENTATION AND

ENSURE THAT GRANT FT'NDS ARE APPROPRIATELY USED. THE FINAIiICE DEPARTMENT

ATTDTIFS RF:OTIF:.qT.S DOCT]MF:NT

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

0

0

0

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

0

16 425

21 30L

(c) Amount of
cash grant

32 727

10 ,92286

(

21

8C

(b) Number of
recipients

139

032102 11-02-20

EOR (:RANTS ANT) VERIFIES THAT ALL
4L

s SI]BMTTTED ARE
Schedule I (Form 99O) 2g2O



Schedule I CE SOCIETY OF
Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic lndividuals

(a) Type of grant or assistance

CHRT

l(Form Part ll

* *_* ** 2202

(f) Description of noncash assistance(e) Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

0

0

0

0

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

0

0

64 869

4 544

?. 695

0

242.92!

0

(c) Amount of
cash grant

L29

2

0

3.687

5

t

0

200

(b) Number of
recipients

Part lll

032242
1 l-05-20 42
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**_***

STIR.qTANTTAT, AND ADI{FIRF: IFO TI{F: F'TNANC T. dTTTNEIT,T\TE!.q .

032291
04-01-20
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Dopartment ol th6 Traasury

First"class or chafter travel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Compensation lnformation
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 23,

)Attach to Form 990.
lnternal R€venu6 S€rvice

Name of the organization

on

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part Vll, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

I X I Ueann or social club dues or initiation fees

l--l Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
lnspection

Employer identification number
**_***

3

b lf any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? lf "No," complete Pad lll to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

lndicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executivo Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll'

E Corp"n.ation committe" H Written employment contract

[Tl tnOepenOent compensation consultant lT] Cotp"ntation survey or study

l-=l forr 990 of other organizations lX I Rpprovat by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change'of'control payment?

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ...,.......

c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

lf "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Paft lll'

only section 501(c)(3),501(cx4), and 501(cx29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

S For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? .........
b Any related organization?

lf "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

conlingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization? ..............
b Any related organization? ..

lf "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

T For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? lf "Yes," describe in Pad lll

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vll, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subiect to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958'4(aX3)? lf "Yes," describe in Part lll

9 lf "Yes" on line B, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990.

ons
Yes

1b

2

x

x

4a
4h Y
4c

5a

5b

6a
6b

7 x

I

I

032'111 12-07-20
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Schedule J TY SERVICE SOCIETY * *_ ** *2202
and Use if additional is needed.

Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part Vll.

Part ll

(A) Name and Title

(1) DAVID R. iIONES, ESO.

(2') STEVEN t. KRAUSE

v
(3) JUDfTH }1I. WHITING, ESO.

(4) CIIARLES TARAMINA

(5) ELISABETH RYDEN BENi'AMIN

(5) ALINA MOLINA

VP OF

(7' U. DEAN BRADLEY

OF

(8) NANCY A. RANKIN

POTICY

(9) JEFFREY N. MACTIN

(10) }4ELISSA KOSTOVSKI

AND

(11) AIIA D. WINTERS

(12) MARTIN D. LUBIN

204.095.
0

323 .750.
0

234,386.
0

220.084.
0

242.577 .
0

264.412.
0

223.337 .
0.

205 ,968.
0.

t65 ,022.
0.

(E) Total of columns
(B)0-(D)

803,595.
0.

469 ,729.
0.

241 ,564.
0

15,757 .
0

30 , 354.
0

938.
0.

43 .928.
0

43,789.
0.

867 .
0.

1.004.
0.

1,4 .686 .
0.

17,388.
0

30 , 354.
0.

27 ,620.
0

30 ,354.
0

(D) Nontaxable
benefrts

0

5.000.
0

5,360.
0

4.000.
0

4 ,7 62.
0

5 .595.
0.

5 ,221.
0.

5 .l_50.
0.

3 ,97 4.

(C) Retirement and
other defened
compensation

39.500.
0.

35,325.
0.

5,8t7 .
0.

4 ,525 .
0

0.
1-34.

0.
2,757 .

0.

0.
2,757 .

0.
575.

0.
1.700.

0.
575.

0
2,187 .

0.
575.

0.
308.

(iii) Other
reportable

compensation

7 4,494.
0

L07 ,347 .
0

883.

31, s00.
0

33 ,7 44.
0.

20 ,622.
0.

19.500.
0

19,316.
0

109,351.
0

l_0.403.
0

26,807 .
0.

30,000.
0.

46 ,347.
0

2t ,172.
0

31,050.
0

(ii) Bonus &
incentive

compensation

L7 6 .508 .
0.

1,94.044.
0

181. 4t9 .
0

150,830.
0.

]-39 ,037.
0

s35 , 423.
0.

272 ,864.
0.

207 ,290.
0

165 ,708.
0

256 ,148.
0

188,766.
0

t54.105.
0.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(D

fiil
(D

{ii)

(D

fiil

(D

fii)
(i)

fii)
(i)

{iil
(D

{iil
(i)

fii)
(i)

fii)

(D

fiit
(D

(ii)

(i)

{ii}

(D

tiil
(D

fii)
(i)

fii)
(i)

fii)

(F) Compensation
in column (B)

reported as defened
on prior Form 990

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

032112 12-07-20 45
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Part lll
TY SERVICE S **_***22 2

lnformation

PART I, I,INE 1A

THE CEO/ PRESIDENT, DAVID R. iIONES RECEIVED THE FOLLOWING

BENEFITS DT]RING THE CALENDAR YEAR ENDED WITHIN THE ORGA}IIZATION'S FISCAL

YEAR:

MEMBERSHIP FEES TO VARIOUS ORGA}IIZATIONS

I,ONGTERM DISABLITY A}ID LIFE INSI'RANCE PREMII]MS

PERSONAL USE OF VEHICLE

THESE BENEFITS WERE TREATED AS TAXABI,E COMPENSATION.

PART I LINE 4Bz

SECT]ON 4578 PLAN:

DAVID R. iIONES: S18 .500

STEVEN L. KRAUSE: S15.000

SECTION 457F PLAN:

DAVID R. .fONES: 1_5 000

.qTEVEN L. KRAUSE ( 15 000

PART I

032113 1247-20

LTNE 7
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Part lll
TY ERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW **-*t *2202

lnformation

THE CURRENT BONUS STRUCTURE FOR CSS NON-BARGAINING I'NIT

STAFF IS BASED UPON A COMPENSAfION PROGRAM DEVELOPED IN CONJT'NCTTON WITH

THE }4ANAGEMENT CONSULTING FIRM KORN FERRY. IN ESSENCE IT PROVIDES FOR

BONUSES TO BE PAID TO I,TANAGEMENT

STAFF BASED UPON TOTAI, PERFORI,IANCE AIiID THE MEETING OF INDIVIDUAI, A}ID

ORGA}IIZATIONAL GOALS. THE HIGHER THE I,EVEL OF THE POSITION HEI,D BY A STAFF

MEMBER THE GREATER THE EMPHASIS ON ORGA}IIZATIONAI, GOAIS VERSUS INDIVIDUAI,

GOALS A}ID THE HIGHER THE POTENTIAL PERCENTAGE

J

032113 12-07-20 47
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Supplemental lnformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Formeeo*tg-^i?lt""tJ#its#1r"3$lonarinrormation'

OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Dopartmont of the Treasury

Name of the organization

2020
Open to Public

Employer identification number
**_***

ETNIIM OqN DAPTF T T,TNF 1 NTNCrIPTDrFTNN /1E. f\D/:,AT\TTTAMTATrT MT qQTfllrT.

NPEIAIFE! A DEIPMAT\TENIT' Dr)\ItrPTF\/ rlT,A.q.q T\T \znDlf .lrmv AT\Tn rFn an\/nnamE! mT{E!

C\'QTNEIMTN TIBTAilTdE!.q PEIr)TTTPElN TFN ElT,TMTNTA alTartt DDI.\EIT.FMC taQ Q TTTTT.T. ElnnTI.Q nilT

ETNTART.T\TA E!MDAI^7E!PTIrT(a ANn DPnMr)|nTl\T(1 Op MTTT\TTMTFq E|l/1I2 DAr\P EiAMTT,TE!q AI\TN

TNNT\/TNTTAT,.q NO .r)D rTtI{E!TP ETITT,T, pnTE:T\TTFTAT, |T|O CONtrRT nn ,cndTElrFv

AND TFO RE:AT,TZF: .qOCT aT. TlltanI\TnMTn AilTn DdT,TTFTCAT, OpPORIFTINT.F TIi!q

F'ORM 9gO- P rF TTT T,TNF: 1 DF:.qCRTPTT OET ORCANTZATTON MT.q.qT

OPPORTIINTTT EIOR POOR F'AMTT,TF:.q AND T T\/TDTTAT,S tFO NE\/F:T,OP TTIF: P EITTT,T,

POTENTFTAL. CONTRTRTTTF: lno .qOCTF:TY. NN tFO PE:AT,T7.F': .qOCTAT, - F'I c

AI\Tn POT,TrFTflAT .TDDnl?FTTI\TTmTTi!C

\TE!T^7 \/OTIT{ StrA .Fnl:lilrnT{Elp T\T Ei\f ).o21 1aQQ I q TJNAT,TF[I T!O\/E':RAGE: N E!N|T|

.qERVTEES OGRAMS .qF:RVED TTME:RS TN O\/FIR 1OO - nnn

eA.qEs }TF:AT,TT{ TNTTTATTVE .q NF:PAR?FMFINT TIA.q 1O tFIrATNFlN ANN ACT

VOLI]NTE

FORM 990. PAR'F TTT - T,TNE 4c-. PROGRAM SF:RVTCF: OMPT,T.qHMFINT.S :

TN AND CT.OS .V PF!\ITEIWTNII OE E TCTAT, rtlnTNI\T PEI(aC)RT] IIRAP .qFTF:F:T

rr|OGF:TI}TF:R r]IFTIE:P A.qqT.q.FANCE: .

F'ORM CgO - P |F TTT T,TNR 4N - O'FHF:R AM SE:R\/TCFI.Q T

ATFI{TIP PEIO(:RA EEIP\/TNE!Q TI\TlnT.TTNE .

TTNHE:AIIN TFTT

FTNTT.qTN(? RE:.qF: 12 rll{
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions lor Form 990 or 990-EZ.

0322'11 11-20-20
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Name of the organization

VNTTTFW DAT,Trl.\/

Employer identification number
**_***

T,ABOR MARKET STTIDI .q

CAPACTTY BTITLDTNG

TTTIFVT,TMTTF.q

TNrIOMFI .qTTPPOR'F

EIE!I{E!EI T 'FPT.TI.q

TJT TrlAI)

EvnEarrrbcr d. O tnl 11 ?arn???hrat^ Anaatmat nE A /,lnt O2tr hhtrnarrE A 1aO ttrtr

ETAPM qqN T)AP'F \TT qriNTflTAN El T.TNE 11FI .

EIT.E:CIFRONTCAT .\' NT.q.FPTF,TTTE: TFFIF: qqO IT'O T.T, R.)APN OET rFRTT.qNE:E: C EIOP

TNF'ORMATI RF:VTF:W. AND FE RACK.

EORM gg0 DAPIF \7T .qE!.IIFTON R T.TilTtr 1 
'O,

(aONET,TCtF Et TI\TNE!PN.q.F T'OPM.q APE! NT, TFI?TRTT.FEIN AND q TdI\TEln A\TNTIAT.T.Y

nrrmv .Fr) nT.qoT.r\(!EI AT\IV NAI\TEIT.T/T'Fq APT.qT .FTJI?ATTN,ATTTF IFlfTi! VE!AR ^ TT.{F: T{TTMAI\T

MITIETET AE! IFT{E! F,NAEIN MONT mnp q AI$n PE\/TT'II^TS f!OMPT, FNPM.q. TEIpE!CnTTPrrElc

1iANI\Tr.TF RE: RF: AT.\TEN TFIJE! RNAI?N MEIMRE:P / IFEIE! /AEIE TdElP T.q ASKE:T') PEI-qT(1N OR

TFAT{E! A T.E!A\Ttr r1Et AEICEINTNE! IIMDT.OVE!E:.q AR NNM PEIATTTPEIN NO .qTGN Cnf\TETT.TC|ll

r\F TI\T.FEIPN.qTF TFATFEMENTFq

FORM 990. PART \/T. .qF:CTTON B T,TNF: 1 6A I

EOMPENSAT TON OF' TI{F: PRF:.qT ANN CF:O T.q .qF:T B THE: ROARN OF' TRII.q E:S

BOARD ACT TON T.q RA.qF:D ON PERTODTC RF:VTF:W BY qTDFl TNDF:PF:NI]FINT

I{TTMA\T EIEICOTTEI rFIJE! . TI\TT-'|E!DElNnElNrF (aOMp ATFTANT

o322.t2 11-20-20

C A.rMMT'TTFE!E! rlEI TI{E! F,OA

49
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
**_***

COqIqSUI,TANT EONDUCTS A EOMPENSATION SURVEY AND PRESENTS THE FINDTNGS TO THE

HTIMAN RESPUREES EOMMITTEE. THE BOARD SIGNS A WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT. EONTBAET

WITH THE PRESTDENT AND EEO. IT'HE LASIT' OUTSTDE TNDEPENDENT EOMPENSATION

RFIVTF:T^I I^IA.q COMPT,F:TF:D TN .qpRTNG ).O16 AND IFI{F: ROARD HAS ARRANGRD TO FIA\/FI

ANOTI{F:R TNDF:PF:NI]F:NT RF:VTF'IW DONF: TN THF: T]PCOMTNG F'T.qCAT, YF'IAR ^

F'ORM qg0 PARTF VT - SF:CTTON C - T,TNF: 19:

TFTF: ORGANTZATTONI.q FTNANCTAT, STATF:MF:NT.q AND TNF'ORMATTONAT, RFITTTRN.q ARE

AVATT,ABT,F: TO TI{F: PTIBT,TC VTA T}TF:TR WF:B.qTTF'I. TII{F: ORGANTZATTONI.q F'TNANCTAL

.qTATF:MF:NTS - CONF'T,TCrF OF' TNTF:RF:.qtr POT,TCV. GOVFiRNTNG DOCTTMEINIFS AND

TNF'ORMATTONAT, RF:TFTIRN.q ARF: AVATT,ART,F: IFHN PTTtr,T,TO ITDNN RE!r)TTE!.q|F AT TIFS

I{F:AnOITARTER.q r 6tr? TI.ITRD AVF:NTTF: - TF:NtllI{ FT.nnP NE:W VORT{ NV 10017 ^

ETNPM O O N DAPTF TY T.TI\TE! 1 1d r\TFIJEIP EIE! c.

NN\T(TTT.TFTI\TA ElE!E!q .

hhA^h ala d6nttTn E EVDEIIdEd tran 40()

.qTTF,rlr)NrFI? ACTFTN(f EIXPE:N.qE: NA\I I

DDI.\I:DAM QEIP\7TriE! Ft. Erd a 460 And

qTTR/aANTFP A /TTNTilTd N.!|DEII\TCE!

0322'12 11-20-20

NT{A .
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
**_***

.qTTEIOONIIR ATT.FTNG E:XPE:N.qR ARD r

STIBCONTRAETTNG n .GOE'A r

Itt tTn atEltEI[lm ailTh 6V66atdEd

BTNTND I T CI T[T'N EI\jZDEIT\.ICTEI d

mnmn r E\tDEtttcrEtcr rtr nnn

.qTTR(iONIFRA(iIFTNG EIXP qE! TdAT\T.

t)E n rtt) 7\ lt d ErE t tT rtEr Fald fr a a Aan 41tr

FAFI ? nvhFardnd a Aan 41tr

qTTE[NAilTTNI2 A NMTI\I(: E!YPE!I\T-qE! OTFTIEIEI r

6ta taaDDnaD I lf dbbtTTnn

mn ml T Erltt)Erl\lcrE!d 6ea taa

mnm7\r nmanErD EtErErc nr\r ErnDIt, oon D?\Dm Tv T ?f,TE 1 111 l{nT 7\ 11 1A.C Enl
032212 11-20-20
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
**_***

F'ORM gg0 PAR'F XT- T,TNF: g. CI{ANGF:S TN \TE!rF A.qSElrF.q .

dfTAN/:Ti! TI\T EtA TP \7AT.TItr NEt REII\TEIEITTtT AT, T FC.n TN DETDDEIMTTAT.

DE!\TqTAT\T EIET.ATFEIN NHA\TI?EIS O|T|T{EIP TFTIAN NE: DE|D TnT.rTn DEaf\TC Tn\i

to eca 1nA

m^ma? mn EnDrr .lf1n ntDm v? T TtTEr O an /,1(] c10

ETAPM OqN DAPM .!fTT 
'O

|nT|EI ORGANTZAIFTON T) T\TATF NIIAI\IIIE! EIT'FI|EIP TT.q OVF:R.qTGI{T PROrlElcc nP

SELECTTON OF:.q.q DTTRTNG THFI TAX YEAR
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1545-OO47
SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Related Organ izations and Unrelated Partnersh ips
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 99O, Part l% line 38, 34, 35b,36, or 37

> Attach to Form 9(D.
2020

Open to Public

Employer identification number
* * _* **2202

Department of the Tredry

Name of the organization

F

Part I ldentification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 33.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

(0

Direct controlling
entity

Part ll ldentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.

(e)

End-of-year assets

(o
Total income

(c)

Legal domicile (state or
foreign country)

(b)

Primary activity

(a)

Name, address, and EIN

of related organ2ation

- 13-3335293

THTFD

I{IEW

1-3-347 31-

7

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 99O.

Yes

x

x

(0
Direct controlling

entity

tss

(e)

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3)

PF

(d)

Exempt Code
section

t01 (c)(3)

i01 (c) (4)

(c)

Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

VF:W YORK

VEW YORK

TT'NDRAISING FOR RSVP

?ROGRAM

?ERFORU CERTAIN ELECTORAT

TDVOCACY, RESEARCH A}TD
-.ORRYTNG AETTVTTTES

(b)

Primary activity

(s)
Srction 512(bX13)

@ntrolled
6ntitY?

032161 1o-2a-2o LHA 53
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ScheduleR(Formeeo)2o2o COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK **_***2202 Peoe2

Part lll ldentifcation of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Part lV organzations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

No

Genqd or

(D

maaging
6erinq2

Yes

(i)

Code V-UBl
amount in box
20 of Schedule
K-1 (Form 1065)No

(h)

Disproportionate

allocations?

Yes

end-of-year
assets

(s)

Share of
(0

Share oftotal
income

(e)

Predominant income .

(related, unrelated,
exiluded from tax undel

sections 512-514)

(d)

Direct controlling
entity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state s
foreign
@untrv)

(b)

Primary activity

(k)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

..j

Yes

(h)

Percentage
ownershipend-of-year

assets

(s)

Share of
(0

Share of total
income

(e)

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

(d)

Direct controlling
entity

Legal domicile
(state d
foreign

(c)

@untry)

(b)

Primary activity

(D
S€tion

No

c32162 10-24-20 54 Schedule R (Form 99O) 2O2O



Schedule R /tramoori\eri?o COMIVfIINTTY SE:RVTCF: SOCTF:TY OF' NF:W YORK

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

**_***2202 P2de3

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts ll, lll, or lV of this schedule.

I During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts ll-lV?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ...

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

f Dividends from related organization(s)

g Sale of assets to related organization(s)

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

i Exchange of assets with related organization(s)

j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)

n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)

o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

s Other from related

No

x
x

x
x

x
x
x
x
x

x
x
X

x
x

x
x

Yes

x

x
x

1d

1s

1a

'tb

1c

1d

1e

'tf
'lo

th
1i

1i

1k

1l

1m

1n

1o

1o

1r

(c)
Amount involved

2.908.

0

0.

0.

0.

o

N

o

(b)
Transaction

type (a-s)

c

N

lf the answer to of the above is see the

(a)
Name of related organization

FRIENDS OF RSVP INC.

FRIENDS OF RSVP fNc.

FRTENDS OF RSVP INC.

INSTITUTE FOR COMMT]NITY EMP

INSTITUTE FOR

information on who must this and transaction thresholds.

(d)
Method of determining amount involved

FEES WERE CHARGED

FEES WERE

FEES WERE

032163 10-2a-20

TY EMPOWERMENT

55

FEES WERE
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COMMI]NITY SERVICE **_***22 2

Part Vl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 37

that was not a related

(a)

Name, address, and EIN

of entity

See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

N()Yes

(D(D

Code V-UBl

No

(h)
Dispropor-

tiooate

Yes

(s)

Share of
end-of-year

assets

(0
Share of

total
incomeNo

(d)

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

exc'luded from tax under
sections 512-514)

(c)

Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

(b)

Primary activity

(k)

ownership

o321ts4 10.28-20 56
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R **_***
Supplemental lnformation
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

032165 t0-28-20
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CARRYOVER DATA TO 2021
Name

Based on the information provided with this return, the following are possible carryover amounts to nextyear

F'EDERAL AI4T NET OPERATTNG LOSS

Employer ldentification Number

**_***

s00.

01s341
04-01-20

57 .t



IRS e-file Siqnature Authorization
for an ExEmpt Organization

For catendar year 2020, or fiscat year beginning ifUL 1 , 2020, and ending ,IIIN 3 0 , zo2!

OMB No. 1545-0047

*,' 8879-EO

2020
Department of the Treasury
lnlernal Revenue Service Go to

n 0r person

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

CHARLES TARAMINA, CONTROLLER

) Do not send to the lRS. Keep for your records,
for the latest information.

ayer

13-5s62202

I Part I I Type of Return and Return lnformation (whote Dolars onty)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. lf you
check the box on line 1a,2a,3a,4a,5a,6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b,2b,3b,4b,5b,6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0). But, if you entered .0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part l.

1a Form 990 check here ) lXl b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Pan Mll, column (A), line 12) 33 001 426.
2a Form 99O-EZ check here >
3a Form 1120-POL check here

4a Form 99O-PF check here >
5a Form 8868 check here >
6a Form 9!D-T check here >

b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)

b Total tax (Form 1 120.POL, line 22)

Tax based on investment income (Form 990.PF, Part Vl, line 5)

b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) .....

b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part lll, line 4) .

>Etlb

1b

2b

3b

4b

5b

6b

aration and re Authorization of Officer or Person Su to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization or I am a person subiect to tax with respect to
(nameoforganization),(ElN)-andthatlhaveexaminedacopy
of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and
to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. lf applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353'4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal
identification number (PlN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.
PIN: check one box only

lXltauthorize DORFIAN ABRAMS MUSIC, LLC to enter my PIN

ERo lirm name
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically filed return. lf I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

I n" an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. lf I have
regulating charities as part of the I

this return that a of
program, lwill

the return is being filed with a state agency(ies)
on the return's disclosure consent screen.

indicated

eA4; t L2-ol officd or to lil Date

ERO's EFIN/PlN. Enter your six"digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PlN.
zer0s

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PlN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm
that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modernized e.File (Mefl lnformation for Authorized
IRS e-f,/e Providers for Business Returns.

ERo's signature ) Date ) 03/L4/22
ERO Must Retain This Form - See lnstructions

Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

023051 11-03-20

Form8879-EO (2020)



ffi
IRS

Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Service

Ogden, UT 84201

Notice

Tax

Notlce date

cP211A

June 30, 2021

ffi

9,2021

202

T0 contact us 7"829-5500

FM877-792-2864
021854.387436.4285?0.28154 I AV 0.426 530

rllsrllllllshllt'lllllhht"h,llllsshlrllsllllls;rrllshlllll
COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW

YORK

633 3RD AVE FL 1O

NEWYORK NY 10017.6701

Page I of 1

lmportant information about your June 30, 2021 Form 990

We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your

iune 30, 2021 Form 990.

Your new due date is May 1 5, 2022.

you need to do

File your June 30, 2021 Forrn 990 by May 15, 2022. We encourage you to use

electronic filing-the fastest and easiest way t0 file,

Visit ww,lrs,govicharities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electronically

02185{

Additional information Visit www.irs,gov/cp2 1 1 a.

o For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www,irs.gov/forms-pubs or call

800-TAX-F0RM (800-829-3676).

o Keep thls notice for your records.

lf you need assistance, please don't hesitate t0 contact us,



ffi Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revonue Servlce

Notice 1.l55-G (EN-SP}

Disaster Relief from the IRS
,ffi

lf you have been impacted by the recent disaster in your area and are unable to meet your tax
obligations, the IRS may be able to assist with payment and filing extensions, and if qualified, with an
expedited tax refund for casualty losses. Please call the IRS Disaster Hotline at 1-866-562-5227 lo
find out what type of administrative tax relief is available.

For assistance in calculating any disaster los$, please call 1-800-829-3676 and order Publication
2194, Disaster Resource Guide for lndividuals and Businesses. lf you have access to the lnternet you
may log on to www.irs.gov and usE the keyword "disastef'to view additional information.

Aviso 1155-G (EN-SP)

Alivio de Desastre por parte del tRS

$i usted ha sido impactado por el reciente dssastre en su 6rea y no ha podido cumplir con sus obllgaciones
tributarias, el /RS podria ayudarle a extender eltdrmino para el pago y la presentaci6n, y sicalifics, con un
reembolso rdpido del impuesto por las p€rdidas forluitas. Por favor llame a la Linea de Emergencla del /RS al
1-866-502-5227 , para averiguar qu6 tipo de alivio administrativo tributario est6 disponible,

Para ayudarle a calcular cualquler Fdrdida fortuita, por favor llame al 1-800-829-3676, y ordene la Publioaci6n
2194 (SP), Guia de Recuros en caso de Desastres para personas flsicas y negocios.. $i usted tiene acceso al
lntemet con6ctese con le p6gina del IRS en wvonlrs.gw,y use la palabra clave "desastre', para ver la
informaci6n adicional.

I

ffi
02 18 54

!

Catalog Number35604K l/wvw,irs.gov Nonce 1{55'G (EN-SP} (Rev.2-2018)



rorm 8868
(Rev. January 2020)

Departmenl of the Troasury
lnternal Rev6nue Service

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
Exempt Organization Return

) File a separate application for each return,

) Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545"Q047

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, lnformation Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to tho IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic

filing ot this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providersle:file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return oth6r than Form 990-T (including 1 120'C filers), partnerships, REMlCs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or
print

Taxpayer identification number IlN)

**_***
File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions,

Enter the Return Code for the return that this is for for each

Application
ls For

Form 990.BL

Form 990.PF

Number, street, and room or suite no. lf a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Form 990-EZ

401 or

08

Return

Code

't1T

Form 990-T

o The books are in the care of )
CHARLES TARAMINA,
6?? TFTITPN A\/E:NTTE:

CONTROLI,ER
1 OIFFT F'T.OOR NEaT^T vnpl{ 1 nn1 7

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

Return Application

01 Form 990.7

03 Form 4720 than ind

rm 7

05 Form 6069
Form 8870

Telephone No.) 212-254-8900 Fax No. )
. lf the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .....
o lf this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) _. lf this is for the whole group, check this

box ) l--l . rt it is for part of the qroup, check this box ) l--l and a list with the names and TlNs of all members the extension is for

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY T6. 2022 , to file the exempt organization return for

The extension is for the organization's return for:

or

JUL L, 2020 ,andending .TIIN 3 O - o21

2 lf the tax year entered in line 1 is for less lhan 12 months, check reason: l--] lnitial return l-_l Final return

f-l ch"ng. in accounting period

3a lf this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990"PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

b lf this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990.T, 4720, or 6069; enter any refundablo credits and

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. lnclude your payment with this form, if required, by

See

Caution: lf you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form B453.EO and Form BB79'EO for payment
instructions.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

3a

3b

3c

o23A41 04-01-20

1.1

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)
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Dorfmon
Abro ms
Music
Accountonis & Advisors

Park 80 West, Plaza Two
250 Pehle Ave., Suite 702

Saddle Brook, NJ 07663-5837
Tel: (201) 403-97s0
Fax: (201) 403-9755
www.dorfman.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Board of Trustees
Community Service Society of New York and Atfiliates
New York, New York

Report on the Financial Sfafemenfs
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Community Service Society of New York and
Affiliates, which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30,2021 and2020, and the related consolidated statements
of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

M a n agem enf 's Respo n s i bi I ity fo r th e F i n a n c i al Sfafemenfs
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au ditors' Responsibi lity
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all mate1al respects, the
consolidated financial position of Community Service Society of New York and Affiliates as of June 30,2021'and 2020,
and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

,Ory,..^- A/r-.--) )r,.;, /-.-c-
Saddle Brook, New Jersey

January 14,2022



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands)

ASSETS

June 30,
2021 2020

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments
Government and other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Property and equipment, net

Totalassets

$ $5,862
177,782

11,462
498

46,585

3,603
143,936

12,401
282

37,615

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

30 942 32 117

$ 273,131 $ 229,954

$ 6,720
13,350

$ 6,499
29,922
3,068

20 070 39 489

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued pension and post-retirement liability
Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions:

Board designated:
Quasi-endowment fund
Operating reserve
Other

Bequest
Undesignated

Total net assets without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions:
Donor restricted endowment funds
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Purpose restricted

107,797
5,000
1,357
7,650

77,220
5,000
1,255
7,390

42 524 27 696

164 328

29,095
46,585
13,053

118,561

29,095
37,615
5,194

Total net assets with donor restrictions 88,733 71 904

Total net assets 253,061 190,465

Total liabilities and net assets $ 273.131 $ 229,954

2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



COMMUNIry SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
(in thousands)

Year ended June 30, 2021
Without donor

restrictions

$

Total

23,014 $
2,672

260
139

10,000

36.085

28,347
3,126

606

32,079

2,516
1,077

3.593

35.672

413

43.s30

43.530

43,943

'18.653

Without donor
restrictions

33,240

30 096

3,841
1.266

5 107

35 203

{1 963)

11 965)

rl 965)

(3,e28)

{9 209)

Year ended June 30, 2020
With donor
restrictions

$ 20,014
2,766

With donor
restriciions

Operating revenue and support:
Govemment grants
Direct contributions and federated campaigns
Bequests
Program fees and other revenue
lnvestment return used for operations, net
Special events, net of expenses of $0 in 2021 and $8 in 2020
Net assets released from restrictions

Total operating revenue and support

Operating expenses:
Program services:

Direct program services
Policy, research and advocacy
Public interest

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services

Total operating expenses

Excess (deficit) of operating revenue over operating expenses

Non-operating activities:
lnvestment return in excess of amount used for operations, net

Total non-operating activities

Change in net assets before pension and poslretirement related charges

Pension and post-retirement related charges other than
net periodic pension cost

Change in total net assets
Net assets, beginning ofyear

Net assets, end of year

1,311
67

110
7,213

8
24,53'l

20,014
4,077

67
110

9,590
8

28 379

35 885

685
260
139

6,422

28,347
3,126

606

3,578

(28.379)

200

'16.629

16,629

16,829

16,829
71.904

2,377

(24 531\

626

626

Total

33 866

30.096

3,841
1.266

5.107

35.203

(1.337)

(1.965)

(1.965)

(3,302)

{9 209)

(12,s11)
202.976

$ 23,014 $
1,987

$

25
3

25,217
3,893

986

,217
,893
986

32.079

2,516
1.077

3.593

35.672

213

26,901

26 901

27,114

18.653

45,767
118,561

200 626

c {a/ eta

62,596 (13,'t37) 626
71 274190.465 131 698

3

s 88.733 a

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

tr2 na{ s 118561 S 7t 904 $ 190465



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
(lncrease) decrease in beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Pension and post-retirement related changes

other than net periodic pension cost
Bad debt expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(lncrease) decrease in:

Government and other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other assets

lncrease (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued pension and post-retirement liability
Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Year ended June 30
2021 2020

$ 62,596 $ (12,511)

1,425
(40,617)

(8,970)

(18,653)
22

917
(216)

221
2,081

(3,068)

1,380
(3,320)

198

9,209

(3,479)
193

5

387
1,005
3 068

(4,262\ (3.865)

(26,891)
33,663

(251\

(179,954)
183,359

(182\

6,521 3,222

2,259
3,603

(643)
4,246

$ 5,862 $___9-603_

4
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORKAND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
(in thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and2020

Program services expenses
Direct oroqram services Total
2021

10,113 $
5,588

15,701

10,712
324
153
397
134

7
29
15
o

27
31

10
17
22

762

8,415 $
4,273

12,688

10,512
421
149
287
113

8
51
30

4
125
69
18
21

5
716

$

9a6 s

2021

18,435

11,240
399
191
397
155

15

105
19

7
28
36
11

50
22

969

2t n7o

2020

10,867
5,391

16,258

11,213
531
199
287
136
22

133
60
10

'158

82
21

55
5

926

2020
Policy, research and advocacy

2021 2020

2,O71
920

2,355

440
64
17

Public interest
2021 2o2o

$ 209
170

$ 381
198

11,842 $
6,593

Salaries
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes

Total salaries and related expenses

Professional fees
Occupancy
Software and equipment expenses
Direct assistance
Telephone and communication
lnsurance
Support payments
Conferences, conventions and meetings
Printing and other office expenses
Transportation
Supplies
Postage and shipping
Other expenses
Bad debt expense
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

$ $520
835

2,991

452
94
27

379 579

249
16
23

4

8072

88
11

21

18
8
4
4
1

1

5
1

176 178

3

1

31

19

14

2
30

5
32
13

3
33

1

1

32

32

$ 28,347 $ 25.217 $ 3,126 $ 3893 s 606 S $ 30 096

5
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Salaries
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes

Total salaries and related expenses

Professional fees
Occupancy
Software and equipment expenses
Direct assistance
Telephone and communication
lnsurance
Support payments
Conferences, conventions and meetings
Printing and other office expenses
Transportation
Supplies
Postage and shipping
Other expenses
Bad debt expense
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
(in thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and2O2O

Supportinq services exDenses
Manaoement and oeneral Fundraisino

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021

$ 1,542 $
617

448
307

$ $

1,O24

366
82

258

60
165

57

2,159 755 962 1,779 3,121 20,214

Total

$

2020

Total program and supporting
services expenses

2021 2020

$ 952
827

655
307

504
520

2,197 $
924

510
124
277

62
148

12,794
7.420

500
454
397
218
180
105
77

70
66
33
93
22

1.425

$ 13,064
6,315

19,379

11,723
655
476
287
198
170
133
197
89

230
136
52
93

5

410
101

269

137
19
5

100
23

8

503
101

263

4311,7

58
148

75
137
79
72
54
31

38

454

58
68
42
30
22
43

456

4

4
79

2
1

22
11

50

1

68
70
53

9
27

404

3 63
165

133

42
29

6
22

405

1

'16

21

51

$ 2.516 $ 3.841 $ 1.077

1,380

$ 1tA $ 3,593 $ 5.107 $ 35,672 $ 35,203

6
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

1. Nature of the Orqanizations

Community Service Society of New York (CSS) and its affiliated organizations, lnstitute for Community
Empowerment (lnstitute), and Friends of R.S.V.P., lnc. (CSS and its affiliates are collectively referred to as
the Society), are affiliated through common board control. CSS is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation
operating under a Certificate of Consolidation granted by the State of New York in 1939, merging the New
York Association for lmproving the Condition of the Poor and The Charity Organization Society of the City
of New York. lt is a private, nonsectarian, voluntary social service agency. The mission of Community
Service Society of New York is to identify problems which create a permanent poverty class in New York
City and to advocate the systemic changes required to eliminate such problems. CSS's primary goals are
to advocate for better job opportunities to break the cycle of intergenerational poverty that particularly affects
communities of color; promote policies and programs that advance the economic security of the poor and
working poor; and promote health care reform as an essential strategy for alleviating barriers to employment
and economic stability.

The lnstitute is a 501(c)(4) not-for-profitcorporation which was established in November 1988 to perform
certain electoral advocacy, research, and lobbying activities with other community-based organizations. The
lnstitute did not engage in any activities during either of the years ended June 30, 2021 or 2020.

Friends of R.S.V.P., lnc. is a 501(c)(3) private foundation created in 1986 as a fund-raising vehicle for the
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program administered by CSS. On January 23,2005, the Board of Trustees
voted to dissolve the Friends of R.S.V.P., lnc. lmplementation of this decision has yet to occur citing the
potential of a name change or reorganization.

The Society's primary sources of revenues are government grants, contributions, and investment income.

2. Summary of significant accountinq policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Society is presented to assist in understanding the
Society's consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements and notes are
representations of the Society's management, which is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as
promulgated in FASB Accounting Sfandards Codification (the Codification) and have been consistently
applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of CSS, lnstitute and Friends of R.S.V.P., lnc.
All material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

7



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Net assets, revenues, gains and
losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets of the Society and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions
and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Society. These
net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization's management and the Board of
Trustees. lncluded within net assets without donor restrictions are board-designated net assets of
$114,154 and $83,475 as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions
of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature,
whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Functional allocation of exoenses

The costs of providing various programs and support services have been summarized on a functional basis
in the consolidated statement of activities and in the consolidated statement of functional expenses.
Accordingly, naturalexpenses attributable to more than one functionalexpense category are allocated using
a variety of cost allocation techniques such as time and effort and square footage.

Measure of operations

The statement of activities reports all changes in net assets, including changes in net assets from operating
and non-operating activities. Operating activities consist of those items attributable to the Society's ongoing
services and amounts appropriated and spent from the Society's investment account. Non-operating
activities are limited to other investment activity not used in operations, pension related charges other than
net periodic pension cost and other activities considered to be of a more unusual or nonrecurring nature.

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying amounts reported on the consolidated balance sheet of the Society approximate their fair
value.

lncome taxes

The Organizations' are tax-exempt organizations as defined by the lnternal Revenue Code, though it is
subject to tax on income unrelated to its exempt purpose, unless that income is otherwise excluded by the
Code. The Organization has processes presently in place to ensure the maintenance of its tax-exempt
status; to identify and report unrelated income; to determine its filing and tax obligations in jurisdictions for
which it has nexus; and to identify and evaluate other matters that may be considered tax positions. The
Organization has determined that there are no material uncertain tax positions that require recognition or
disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

8



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

2. Summarv of significant accounting policies (continued)

Operatinq revenue and support

The Society recognizes contributions when cash, securities, or other assets; an unconditional promise to
give; or a notification of a beneficial interest is received. Bequests are recognized when the Society receives
notification that the probate court has declared the will valid. Contributions received are recorded as net
assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor-imposed restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified
to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give are contributions with a measurable performance

or other barrier and a right of return. Contributions with conditions are not recognized until the conditions
upon which they depend have been met.

A significant portion of the Society's revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable federal and state contracts
and grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of
allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when the Society has incurred
expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. Amounts received on cost
reimbursement grants, prior to incurring qualifying expenditures, are reported as refundable advances in

the consolidated balance sheet. Under the terms of funding agreements with various governmental
agencies, certain reported expenditures are subject to audit and acceptance by the funding agencies. ln the
opinion of management, adjustments, if any, resulting from future audits, should not have a material effect
on the Society's financial position or changes in its net assets.

The Society recognizes revenue from special events when the event takes place. The Society records
special event revenue equal to the fair value of direct benefits to donors, and contribution income for the
excess received. Amounts received prior to the commencement of the event, including deposits, are
deferred to the applicable period.

ln-kind contributions are reflected as contributions at fair value at date of donation and are reported as
support without donor restrictions unless explicit donor stipulations specify how donated assets must be
used. The Society did not recognize any in-kind donations during either of the years ended June 30, 2021
or 2020.

Several volunteers have made significant contributions of their time in furtherance of the Society's mission.
These services were not reflected in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities because they
do not meet the necessary criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash consists of demand deposit accounts. Highly liquid financial instruments with maturities of three
months or less that are held in the Society's investment portfolio are classified as investments and are not
considered to be cash for the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows.

I



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

2. Summary of siqnificant accounting policies (continued)

lnvestments

lnvestments are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of donation. Thereafter, investments
are reported at their fair values in the consolidated balance sheet. The Society invests in various types of
investment securities. lnvestment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks such as interest rate,
credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in

the near term, based on the markets' fluctuations, and that such changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the Society's consolidated financial statements. lnvestment fees are netted against the
investment return.

Government and other receivables

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net
realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are
computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received.
Discount amortization is included in contribution revenue. Conditional promises to give are not included as
support until the conditions are met. All government and other receivables were due within one year as of
both years ended June 30, 2021 and2020.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Receivables are charged to bad debt expense when they are determined to be uncollectible based upon a
periodic review of client balances by management. Factors used to determine whether an allowance should
be recorded include the age of the receivable and a review of payments subsequent to year end. As of both
June 30, 2021 and 2020, management determined that an allowance was not necessary.

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

The Society has beneficial interests in various perpetual trusts. The Society's interest in these trusts is
reported as a contribution in the year received at their fair value. Changes in the fair value of the underlying
assets are recognized as income or loss on the consolidated statement of activities.

Propertv and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or at fair value at the date of the gift, if donated,
less accumulated depreciation. The cost of property and equipment purchased in the amount of $2,500 or
more with an estimated useful life in excess of a year is capitalized. Depreciation is provided in amounts
sufficient to amortize the cost of the property and equipment over the estimated useful lives on a straight-
line basis.

Building
Building improvements
Computer and office equipment

39 years
15 years

3 - 7 years

The cost of assets sold or otherwise disposed of and the accumulated depreciation thereon are eliminated
from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is reflected in income. Expenditures for maintenance and
repairs are charged to expense as incurred; replacements and betterments that extend the useful lives are
capitalized.

10



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

2. Summary of sionificant accountino policies (continued)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2020 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2021 presentation.

3. Availability and liouidity

The following reflects the Society's financial assets as of June 30,2021, reduced by funds not available for
general use due to restrictions imposed by either the governing board and/or donor-imposed restrictions
within one year of the consolidated balance sheet date. However, funds already appropriated from donor-
restricted endowment for general expenditure within one year of the consolidated balance sheet date are
not deemed unavailable.

The following represents the Society's financial assets at June 30,2021

Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments
Government and other receivables
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

Totalfinancial assets

Less funds unavailable for general expenditures within one year due to:
Donor-im posed restrictions
Board designated net assets
Less: net assets with restrictions to be met in less than a year

Totalfunds unavailable for general expenditures within one year

Financial assets available for general expenditures within one year

$ 5,862
177,782

11,462
46,585

241 691

88,733
114,154
(12,953)

189 934

$ 51,757

11



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

3. Availability and liquiditv (continued)

The Society's operations are substantially supported by government grants and restricted contributions.
Because donor-imposed restrictions or contractual obligations require resources to be used in a particular
manner or in a future period, the Society must maintain sufficient resources to meet these responsibilities.
Thus, financial assets may not be available for general expenditure within one year. As part of the Society's
liquidity management, there is a policy in place to structure financial assets to be available as obligations
become due. The Society's goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 90 days of operating
expenses, approximately $8,600. Cash in excess of daily requirements is invested in short-term
investments.

ln addition, the governing board has designated certain funds (see Note 12) that may be drawn upon in the
event of financial distress or an immediate liquidity need resulting from events outside the typical life cycle
of converting financial assets to cash or settling financial liabilities. The Society also had $6,000 available
on its line of credit to meet unanticipated liquidity needs at June 30,2021 (See Note 3).

4. Risks and uncertainties

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Society to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of cash and cash equivalents, investments, and governmental and other receivables. The Society maintains
its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts, the balances of which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. Exposure to credit risk is reduced by placing such deposits in high quality financial
institutions. The Society limits its exposure by performing periodic evaluations of the financial institution
where it maintains its cash and cash equivalents. lnvestment securities are exposed to various risks. Due
to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in the value of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements. Concentration of credit risk
with respect to receivables is limited due to the fact that they are mainly derived from governmental
agencies.

ln the first quarter of calendar year 2020, the outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus, COVID-19, was
declared a Pandemic. The Pandemic did not have an impact on the Society until mid-March 2020. ln
response to the Pandemic, management has modified certain business and workforce practices and
implemented new protocols to promote social distancing and enhance health and safety measures in their
office. ln addition, most of the Society's workforce continues to work from home. The Pandemic also
impacted the Society's direct service programs that now required the exclusive use of technology to
continue its operations. To the date of these consolidated financial statements, there has been no significant
programmatic slowdowns or funding changes. However, events surrounding the Federal and State of New
York's responses to the Pandemic could change this, and that change could be material.

12
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

2021

Government grants and other receivables

Government grants and other receivables consist of the following at June 30

Govern ment receivables:
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Community Health Advocate
Navigator Program Grant
ABD Healthcare Program Grant

$

Corporation for National and Community Service:
RSVP Program

New York State Department of Health
ICAN Healthcare Program Grant

New York City DOHMH:
Harlem Healthcare Program Grant

Other govern ment receivables

2020

1,656
2,495

710

1,722
2,494
1,010

$

4,861

188

2,429

228

2,570

5,226

204

2,628

590

574

Total government receivables 10,276 10,222

2,179Non-government receivables 186

$ 11,462 $ 12,401

At both June 30, 2021 and 2020, all receivables were expected to be collected within one year

13
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

Fair value measurements

The Codification establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to

measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets

for identical assets and liabilities (ievel 1 meJsurementsj and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs

(Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 - lnputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

that the society has the ability to access at the measurement date;

Level 2 - lnputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the assets or liability either directly

or indirecfly, including inputs that are not considered to be active;

Level 3 - lnputs that are unobservable.

lnputs are used in applying the various valuation techniques and broadly refer to the assumptions that

market participants uib io iake valuation decisions, including assumptions about risk. lnputs may include

frte iniormation, volatility statistics, specific and broad criteria data, liquidity statistics, and other factors'

An investment's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant

to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what constitutes "observable" requires

significant judgment by the Society. The Society considers.observable data to be that market data which is

1eiOity aviila5le, r"gutarty distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, provided by

multifle, independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.

The categorization of an investment within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the

investment and does not necessarily correspond to the Society's perceived risk of that investment.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

Money market funds, fixed-income securifies and equities - Valued at the closing price reported

on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.

Mutuat funds- Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held at year end as determined by the

managers of the underlYing funds.

Atternative investments and private equities - There are no observable inputs and certain of the

underlying investments are not publicly traded and there is no secondary market for such funds'

These-mutual funds are valued by the managers of the underlying funds at the NAV of shares held

by CSS at year end or other pricing methodologies.

Beneficiat interest in perpetual trusts - Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts is valued at fair value

of the Society's beneficial interest in the fair value of underlying assets.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net

realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Society believes its valuation

methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies

or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date.

14



6

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

Fair value measurements (continued)

lnvestment securities are stated at fair value and are summarized as follows at June 30:

2021 2020
Cost Fair value Cost

$ 15,645 $ 15,645 $ 14,957 $ 14,957

Fair value

Cash equivalents
Money market funds
Fixed income:

U.S. government and agency
Corporate bonds

Mutualfunds:
Equity
Fixed income
Alternative i nvestment

U.S. equity
Non-U.S. equity
Private equity

Cash equivalents
Money market funds
Fixed income:

U.S. government and agency
Corporate bonds

Mutualfunds:
Equity
Fixed income
Alternative investment

U.S. equity
Non-U.S. equity
Private equity

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

$ 15,645 $

5,747
3,043

115,066
11,200

10,522
11,445

5,709
2,965

77,830
10,756
3,395
8,475
8,927

5,747
3,042

7,893
3,223

83,693
8,331
2,834
7,613
8,969

8,266
3,398

90,292
8,398
2,702
6,820
9,1 03

1 15,066
11,200
3,665

10,522
11,446
1,4491 342

$ 135,044 $ 177.782 $ 137,513 $ 143,936

The classification of the Society's investment securities at fair value is as follows at June 30,2021:

Levell Level2 Level3 Total

$ $ 15,645

5,747
3,043

115,066
11,200
3,665

10,522
11,445
1,449

3,665

1,449

172,668 5,114
46,585

177,782
46,585

224,367$ 172,668 $ $ 51,699 $

15



6.

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

Fair value measurements (continued)

The classification of the Society's investment securities at fair value is as follows at June 30,2020:

Levell Level2 Level3 Total

Cash equivalents
Money market funds
Fixed income:

U.S. government and agency
Corporate bonds

Mutualfunds:
Equity
Fixed income
Alternative investment

U.S. equity
Non-U.S. equity

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

$ 14,957 $

,398

90,292
8,398

6,820

$ $ 14,957

266
398

90,292
8,398
2,702
6,820

,2668
3

I
3

2,702

9 103 9 103

141,234 2,702
37,615

143,936
37,615

$ 141,234 $ $ 40,317 $ 181,551
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COMMUNIry SERVICE SOCIEry OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

6. Fair value measurements (continued)

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the level 3 assets for the year ended June 30,2021

Balance, beginning ofyear $ 610 $ $

Purchases
Sales
Fees
lnteresvdividend income
Unrealized gain/(loss)
Realized gain/(loss)

(303)

17

Net change (283)

Balance, end ofyear $ 327 $

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the level 3 assets for the year ended June 30,2020:

BlackRock
Strategic

lncome Opprtnts
PTF lnst

BlackRock
Strategic

lncome Opprtnts
PTF lnst

2.470 $

244
(2,16e)

46
(8)

27

(1.860)

BlackRock
Allocation

Shares Series P

BlackRock
Allocation

Shares Series P

BlackRock
Allocation

Shares Series A

BlackRock
Allocation

Shares Series A

DFA
Real Estate
Securities

DFA
Real Estate
Securities

(.241\

DFA
lnternational
Real Estate
Securities

DFA
lnternational
Real Estate
Securities

Permanent
Portfolio

Fund

Wilshire
Private Equity
Annual Fund
Series L.P.

$

1,357

(27)
13

106

1.449

Wilshire
Private Equity
Annual Fund
Seires L.P.

$

Templeton
Global

Bond Fund

s 2.092

(2,0e1)

Beneficial
lnterest in
Perpetual

Beneficial
lnterest in
Perpetual

$ $ s

s 3.338 S 1.449 S

$ 2,702 $ 37,615 $ 40,317

4,445 4,445
(2,558) (2,558)

(27) (27)
216 216
507 8,970 9,477
(171) (171\

2,412 8,970 11,382

_$.__ult_ _$_46,999_ _$_51999_

Total

Total

Total

Total

3 3,085
(1 64)

164
253

3.338

Permanent
Portfolio

Fund

39
131

n71\

$ s

(2.O92\

Templeton
Global

Bond Fund

Balance, beginning ofyear $

Purchases
Sales
lnteresudividend income
Unrealized gain/(loss)
Realized gain/(loss)

Net change

Balance, end of year

713 $

(714)

162\

(713\

(541)
18
3

(50)

(570)

570 S 1.24',t $ 1.181 $ $ $ 6,175 $ 37,813 $ 43,988

63

(1,2e3)
3

170
n21\

5,162
(3,032)

125
(131)
(32\

(1,233)

(75)
127

(1.1 81)

5,406 5,406
(8,e82) (8,e82)

't92 192
22 (198) ('t76)

(111) (111)

_ 2,092 (3,473) (198) (3,671)

17

$ 610 $ $ 2.092 $ 2,702 $ 37,615 $ 40,317



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

6. Fair value measurements (continued)

The following table describes the investments that are included in level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Fund name
Redemption

oeriod
Notice
oeriod f)escrinlion of fund 2021 2020

BlackRock Strategic
lncome Opportunities
Fund

Permanent Portfolio
Fund

Wilshire Private Equity
Annual Fund Series,
L.P.

Templeton Global
Bond Fund

Employs a flexible investment approach across fixed
income sectors without constraints on maturity, sector,
quality or geography. The Fund actively manages two
main risks in fixed income, interest rate risk and credit
risk, to provide a compelling combination of income, low
volatility and attractive returns.

The fund seeks to preserve and increase long-term
purchasing power value by investing fixed percentages in
gold, silver, Swiss Franc assets, stocks of real estate and
natural resource companies, aggressive growth stocks,
and US Treasury securities.

The Fund is designed to be a turnkey private equity
solution consisting of 6-12 primary fund investments and
up to 6 secondary fund investments and direct co-
investments diversified by sector and geography. The
Fund will be structured to be diversified by sector, industry
and geography. Each series containing 6-12 primary fund
investments and up to 6 secondary fund investments and
direct co-investments would be expected to be in excess
of 60 underlying investment positions. We also believe in
the importance of vintage year diversification and believe
investors can achieve this objective by investing in future
annual series offerings.

The Fund will follow a legacy of fully discretionary private
markets investment vehicles that Wilshire has sponsored.
The Fund will seek to develop a diversified portfolio of
private equity investments composed primarily of private
equity partnerships targeting long{erm net returns that
are expected to exceed those available through a
diversified portfolio of publicly-traded equity securities.
The Fund will focus on underserved and niche markets
and may include select transactions that could fudher
diversify the portfolio and may generate incremental
returns. The fund aims to generate strong risk-adjusted
returns on behalf of its investors.

The fund seeks current income with capital appreciation
and growth of income, by investing at least 80% of its net
assets in bonds of governments, government related
entities and government agencies located anywhere in
the world. The fund regularly enters into various currency-
related and other transactions involving derivative
instruments.

$ s27 $ 610

3,338

1,449

2,092

$ 5,114 $ 2.702
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

6. Fair value measurements (continued)

The following schedule summarizes the net investment return. The classification of the investment return is
reported in the consolidated statement of activities.

2021 2020

lnterest and dividend income
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Perpetual trust investment income

Land
Building and improvements
Computer and office equipment

$ 2,176 $
49,587

2,908
3,122

767 1 595

7

$ 53,530 $ 7,625

Consistent with the Society's spending policy for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, $10,000 and
$9,590 was appropriated and spent, respectively.

Property and equipment

A summary of property and equipment is as follows at June 30

2021 2020

$ 5,035 $
32,399

5,035
32,279

2 120 990

39,554
8,612

39,304
Less accu mulated depreciation 7 187

$ 30,942 $32 117

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $1,425 and $1,380, respectively

8. Line of credit

The Society has a $6,000 revolving line of credit with a financial institution that bears interest at LIBOR plus
0.95% per annum. The loan is secured by certain investments and expires on November 10,2022.

There were no outstanding balances as of June 30, 2021 or 2020 and no interest expense was incurred
during either of the years then ended.
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

9. Paycheck Protection Proqram loan

On May 8, 2020, the Society was granted a loan in the amount of $3,068 pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program (the PPP). The PPP, established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic
Security Act ("CARES Act"), provides for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times of the
average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The loans and related interest are forgivable
as long as the Society uses the loan proceeds for eligible payroll and nonpayroll costs, while maintaining
its payroll levels.

On June 15,2021, the Society's application for forgiveness was approved and the full amount of the PPP
loan, including accrued interest, was recognized as government grant revenue in accordance with ASC
985-605 on the statement of activities. While the Society believes that the loan forgiveness was based upon
meeting the eligibility criteria, the U.S. Small Business Administration reserves the right to review the loan
application and subsequent forgiveness within six years following the date of the loan forgiveness.

10. Net assets with donor restrictions and net assets released from donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2021
Net assets with donor restrictions:

2020

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Direct program services
Policy, research and advocacy
Program administration

Direct service programs
Policy research and advocacy
Management and general

$ $11,709
654
690

3,025
1,701

468

13,053 5 194

Donor imposed restricted endowment funds

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

Net assets with donor restrictions

29,095 29 095

46,585 37 615

$ 88,733 $71 904

Net assets released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purpose or by
occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by donors during fiscal years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

$ 2s,942 $
1,957

580

22,900
1,597

144

$ 24,531$ 28,379
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

11. Endowment funds

The Society's endowment fund consists of both donor-restricted endowment funds which are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions and board-designated
endowment funds. Board-designated endowment funds are portions of net assets without donor restriction
which are designated or earmarked for long-term investment and functions as an endowment
(Quasi-endowment). Any donated gift instructions received for particular purpose that the Society is unable
to spend in the near term may be designated by the board for longterm investment and recognized as net
assets with donor restrictions until those funds are used.

The Society's Board of Trustees is responsible for the longterm investment policies of the endowment
funds, unless othenivise specified by the donor.

The Society has adopted the New York Prudent Management of lnstitutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA). As a
result of this interpretation, the Society classifies endowment funds with donor-imposed restrictions as net
assets with donor restrictions and income generated from those assets are time restricted until the Board
of trustees appropriates them for expenditure. Most of those funds are also subject to purpose restrictions
that may be met before they are released from restrictions.

NYPMIFA moves away from the "historic dollar value" standard and permits charities to apply a spending
policy to endowments based on certain specified standards of prudence. The Society is now governed by
the NYPMIFA spending policy, which establishes a maximum prudent spending limit of 7o/o of the average
of its previous five years' balance.

The Society's Board of trustees has interpreted this change of policy as not requiring the maintenance of
purchasing power of the original gift value contributed to the endowment fund, unless a donor stipulated to
the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, when reviewing donor-restricted endowment funds, the society
considers a fund to be undenvater if the fair market value of the fund is less than its original initial value of
gifts donated, the original value of subsequent gifts added to the fund and or any accumulations to the fund
that are required to be maintained in perpetuity in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument. NYPMIFA has permitted spending from undenrvater funds in accordance with prudent measures
as required under the law.

ln addition to NYPMIFA prudent measures, the Society consider the following factors when determining to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

o The purpose of the donor restrictions

e Anticipated income and appreciation of the assets

. Preservation and duration of the fund

o General economic conditions

. The availability of other resources

o The investment policies of the Society

21



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

11. Endowment funds (continued)

Return obiectives. strateqies employed and spendinq policv

The overall financial objective of the endowment is to provide the operations of the Society with a relatively
stable stream of spendable revenue that increases over time and matches the general rate of inflation, as
measured by the Consumer Price lndex.

The longterm investment objective for the endowment fund is to attain a total return (net of investment
management fees) of at least 6% per year in excess of inflation. This objective assumes that withdrawals
from the Fund will average, long term, no more than 6% of the Fund's value over time.

Funds with deficiencies

The Society does not have any funds with deficiencies

Composition of endowment funds

Endowment funds consist of the following at June 30:

2021 2020

Donor-restricted endowment fu nds:
lncome restricted for specific purposes
lncome restricted for program administration
lncome available for general purposes

Board-designated endowment funds:
Quasi-endowment fund

Total endowment funds

$ 4,741
455

23,899

$ 4,741
455

23,899

29,095 29 095

107 797 77,220

$ 136,892 $ 106,315
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

11. Endowment funds (continued)

Activitv within endowment funds

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2021 are as follows:

Board-designated
endowment funds

without donor
restrictions

Endowment funds
with donor
restrictions Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year: $ 77,220 $

1,238
2,236

28 454

Total investment return 31,928

(1,351)Appropriation of endowment income for expenditure

Endowment net assets, end of year E twlw $

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2020 are as follows:

29,095 s 106,315

lnvestment return:
lnterest and dividend income
Realized gain
Unrealized gain

Endowment net assets, beginning of year:

lnvestment return:
lnterest and dividend income
Realized gain
Unrealized loss

Total investment return

Appropriation of endowment income for expenditure

467
843
3397

1,705
3,079

35,793

8,649

(8,649)

40,577

(10,000)

29,095 $ 136,992

Board-designated
endowment funds

without donor
restrictions

Endowment funds
with donor
restrictions Total

$ 77,220 $ 29,095 s 106.315

1,545
9,768
(7,s87\

582
3,680

(3,009)

2,127
13,448

(10,996)

3,326

(3,326)

1,253

(1,253)

4,579

(4,579)

29,095 $ 106,315Endowment net assets, end ofyear $ 77,220 $
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

12. Board desiqnated net assets

The Society's Board of Trustees has designated from net assets without donor restrictions for the following
purposes as of June 30:

2021 2020

Quasi-endowment fund
Operating reserve
Other

Projected benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Funded status - recognized in the consolidated
balance sheet

Projected benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Funded status - recognized in the consolidated
balance sheet

Total

$ (60,827) $ (42) $ (60,86e)
47 519 47 519

$ (13,308) $ (42\ $ (13,350)

2020

$ 107,797 $
5,000

77,220
5,000
1,2551 357

$ t14,154 $ 83,475

13. Employee benefit plans

Pension plan and other post-retirement benefits

The Society has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (DB plan) covering substantially all
employees. The Society also maintains life insurance benefits and contributory group medical benefits for
full{ime employees (i.e., those who worked 30 hours or more per week) employed prior to July 1 , 1978 who
retired at or after age 55 and were not covered by the terms of the collective bargaining agreement providing
health benefits through the 1199 National Benefit Fund. The Society is required to accrue the estimated
cost of these retiree benefit payments during the employees' active service period. The Society pays the
cost of post-retirement benefits as incurred.

Etfective July 1, 2021, the Society amended the DB Plan to freeze accruals under the traditional and cash
balance formulas. The impact on the Society was a $7,393 positive change in unrestricted net assets, which
will be amortized over 10 years at approximately $801 per annum.

The following tables summarize each plan's funded status at June 30:

2021
Pension
benefits

Other
benefits

Pension
benefits

Other
benefits Total

$ (66,548) $
36,838

(212) $ (66,760)
36,838

,922\$ (2e,710) $ (212\ $ (29
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

13. Employee benefit plans (continued)

The following table provides information about the weighted average assumptions for the pension benefits
as of June 30:

Pension cost Pension obligations
2021 2020 2021 2020

Weighted-average assumptions as of June 30:
Discount rate
Expected return on plan assets
Rate of compensation increase

Weighted-average assumptions as of June 30:
Discount rate
Expected return on plan assets
Rate of compensation increase

2.75% 3.50%
7.00% 7.00%
4.50% 4.50%

2.75% 2.75o/o
N/A N/A

4.50o/o 4.50o/o

The following table provides information about the weighted average assumptions for the other benefits as
of June 30:

Benefits cost Benefits obligations
2021 2020 2021 2020

.50o/o

N/A
N/A

32.75%
NiA
N/A

2.75%
N/A
N/A

2.75o/o
N/A
N/A

The following table provides information about the contributions to the plans and benefits paid for the years
ended June 30:

2021 2020
Pension
benefits

Other
benefits

Pension
benefits

Other
benefits TotalTotal

Society's contributions $ 1,200 $ Z+ $ 1,224

Employee'scontributions $ $ 0.1 $ 0.1

Benefits paid $ 1,949 $ 24 $ 1,973

$ 1,200 $

$$

$ 1,905 $

53 $ 1,253

0.1 $ 0.1

53 $ 1,958

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plan was $60,827 and $58,794 at
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

The Mortality table RP2006 with Generational Projection Scale MP-2018 used for both pension and other
benefits as of June 30, 2020 was updated to RP2006 with Generational Projection Scale MP-2019 as of
June 30,2021.

An assumed longterm rate of return of 7.00% for both the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was used
for the pension plan. ln developing this rate, the Society evaluated input from its actuaries on asset class
return expectations and long-term inflation.

For measurement purposes with respect to other benefits, a 5.60% and 4.70% health care cost trend rate
was assumed for 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

13. Emplovee benefit olans (continued)

Amounts recognized as changes in net assets, but not yet included in net periodic benefit cost, consist of
following at June 30,2021:

Pension
benefits

Other
benefits

Beginning balance of cumulative pension related
changes other than net periodic pension cost

Changes:
Amortization gain (loss)
Prior service crediU(cost)
Asset gain (loss)

Beginning balance of cumulative pension related
changes other than net periodic pension cost

Changes:
Amortization gain (loss)
Asset gain (loss)

Net change

Ending balance of cumulative pension related
changes other than net periodic pension cost

Total

$ 853) $ 111 $ (26,742\

2,223
7,393

(1e)

151

2,204
7,393

B 884 9 035

Net change 18 500 132 18 632

Ending balance of cumulative pension related
changes other than net periodic pension cost $ (8,353) $ 243 $ (8,110)

Amounts recognized as changes in net assets, but not yet included in net periodic benefit cost, consist of
following at June 30,2020:

Pension
benefits

Other
benefits Total

$ (17,633) $ 100 $ (17,533)

(10 ,574)
1,354 (14)

25
1,340

(10,549)

@.220\ 11 (e,209)

$ (26,853) $ 111 $ (26,742\
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30,2021 and2020

13. Employee benefit plans (continued)

The components of net pension cost and net post-retirement benefit cost are as follows for the years ended
June 30:

2021
Pension
benefits

Other
benefits Total

Service costs
lnterest cost
Expected return on assets
Net amortization and deferral

Net cost

Service costs
lnterest cost
Expected return on assets
Net amortization and deferral

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027 -2031

$ 1,794 $
1,802

(2,521)
2,223

5

(1e)

1,794
1,807

(2,521)
2,204

$

$ 3,2e8 $ (14) $ 3,284

2020
Pension
benefits

Other
benefits Total

$ 1,509 $
1,978

(2,577)

$ 1,509
1,987

(2,577)
I

3541 (14\ 340

Net cost $ 2,264 $ (5) $

The future expected benefits to be paid for the plans are as follows for the years ended June 30:

2,259

Pension
benefits

Other
benefits Total

$ 2,315 $
2,481
2,637
2,648
2,731

14,001

13
10

7
5
3
o

$ 2,328
2,491
2,644
2,653
2,734

0071

$ 26,813 $ 44$ 26,857

403(b) Plan

ln addition, the Society has established a 403(b) plan for all employees; however, only non-union employees
are eligible to participate for purposes of matching contributions. The Society matches employee
contributions to the plan at a rate of 50% up to the first 6% of each employee's salary. Salary deferrals in
excess of $12 are not matched. The Society's contributions to the plan were $185 and $179 during the
years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

June 30, 2021 and2020

14. Commitments and continqencies

The Society leases various equipment and automobiles under operating leases which expire though
October 2023. Rent expense for these leases was $1 30 and $141 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020, respectively.

Minimum annual rental commitments for the remaining term of the Society's noncancelable operating leases
are as follows:

Year ending June 30
2022
2023
2024

$ 101
79
16

$ 196

15. Litigation

The Society is involved in legal matters arising in the normal course of its operations. ln the opinion of
management, the outcome of any pending claims will not have a material effect on the Society's financial
position or results of operations.

16. Significant source of support

The Society received approximately 89% and 75o/o of its operating revenue and support, excluding
investment returns, for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, from New York State
agencies. Amounts due the Society from these agencies were $8,143 and $8,505 at June 30,2021 and
2020, respectively. Contracts with the funding agencies were renewed at comparable amounts for the
upcoming fiscalyear.

17. Collective bargaining agreement

Certain employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement. The agreement with 1199 SEIU
United Healthcare Workers East is effective through December 31,2023. Payments made to the National
Benefits fund were $979 and $888 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

18. Subsequent events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 14, 2022, which is the date the consolidated
financial statements were available to be issued. All subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure
as of June 30,2021 have been incorporated into these consolidated financial statements. The Society is
not aware of any additional material subsequent events.
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